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HWY. 49 TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR INC. 

/h+n'. ~ 
fr!atvr:s 

Specializing in paint & body works 
4300 Republic Court • Concord, North Carolina 28027 

Phone: (704) 788-6820 FAX: (704) 793-1556 

s u uzec e ecae:eaaezesu = 

• 40 .CFR 262.11 - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this 
regulation in that the facility dispos~s of waste paint booth filters as solid waste 
and Mr. McDonald could not provide anY. waste determinati:f~format~n a~ the 
time of the inspection. N~ -n'M€- ..p,,~ ~ c~ IJ~ l( ~ .. ll\. 

/ $-sfL,~~ ~.~,,ft~u~ cy~ {?cvl--06 Hoz. Uhste- .. 
~ 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.173 (a)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 

Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the partially full 55-
gallon container of hazardous waste, located in the Central Storage Area, was not 
poperly clolied B\ the time of the. ffiwecti9nnT.he containers funnel was not, 
closed. A.t,~ t'\aV ~ +:ad~ed t-t:u'~ OVL ha.J {my:JoviaJcf-1 r 

Wa.h to «e -i--lcLfd... 1-lc:i . · 

40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.174- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer 
Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the last documented weekly 
inspection was conducted on January 6, 2006. The facility also failed to conduct 

inspection~ in December 2004. ~;If Oo Wee]L./'f ;~~ Ovt. 
.£ve»y Rrc» o.P +1-e ~ _ 
FR 262.34 (d)~ referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(2)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 

Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's C~ntral St9~a e ea that we~e not 

ed with t~e date th;lt ,aycumulation began. /c ~ e.lase}J 
~ fb.Jmer.s lable..& -to pu+o.A.. w ·~ neu ctte ..Si:b-~ 

CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(3)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central ~orafe Arep. that were

1 
~ot 

properly la~l~d with the wp}ds ''Haz8[d~~s Wa~te".f-f..~ hew }o.J()Il9<:$ 
~ave-- f'b-t""teY:s /cU:Jie8 TO llelfJW{fk~ • 

~40vCFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 265.34 (a)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of ·this regulation in that there is not an 
em~rgenc~ c<1mmunication device located in the Central Storage Area. 
;j::~led.. c.Jv- hor~ OV\ ~~e a.ea- ... 

t 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 265.37- Hwy. 49 Truc.k & Trailer 
Repair Inc is in violation of this regulation in that Mr. McDonald dtd not have 
any k~owledge or documentation to demonstrate that arrangements hav~ I~ J 

d ith all ~c~l emerg;)fY re.spo~se agencies.~~(~ to nc::qv• to--1 J 

ve- +-t-Je>/1~ ~i3~ /eJ+er-..s .. 
FR 262.34 (d)(S)(iv)(B) - Hwy. 49 Tru~ & Trailer Repair, Inc ts m 

violation of this regulation in that spills of hazardous waste were noted on t~e 
outside lids and sides of (2) 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste, located m 
the Central . ~\orage I Ar~All haz;rdo~s Wfiste s~'lls must be cleaned 
immediately~he(!.. .J-~ n'b: ..fk Tcf>S · 
/' Al0 wc:v/ {&Ia -to ~dtwY\cS 61J:>l-eo.s. 
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~FR 262~~- (b)-- H~~ 49 True~ ~-Trailer Repair, Inc is i~ ~~~lati~n ~f this 
regulation in that a generator who does not receive a manifest with the hand 
written signature of the designated facility, Witlliii 60 days from when the initial 
transporter accepted the waste, must submit a copy of the manifest to the EPA 
Regional Administrator. There was one manifest without the handwritten 
signature of the designated facility and Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Re~ir, Inc hap 

t bmitted a qopy of. the wanifest to,\he Re~ Adm\nist(ator. /el1- ~f'C>-1 
$(5~~~t-C~ J--Hie.L-~ -.,I 

40 CFR 279.22 (c)(l)- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of 
this regulation in that there were (6) 55-gallon containers of1used oil, located next 
to the Wash Room, and the Jontainers were not prop;rl1labfled with the word~ 1 A 
"Used Oil". Pa~ed... lJ,-ad-e- 01 { /cb45 -1-~VtSfcvVte.--
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EPA ID Number: .!L~.ll_3...1~-.l.~~__Q-' ~ 
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a SNC (SNY evaluation) Docket#-------
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Comment: _____________________________ _ 
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Comment: 

----------------------------------~----------
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Priority:_ Branch: o' -- Person:~L 
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'-\0 ·C.i=tt- U,'2.·'lLi (~(3) 

Comment: -------------------------------------------
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-' !L! ...!2. ':i .. l . ..!!. !L 
*Actual* 
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---------------------------------------
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NC DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

RCRA RE-INSPECTION REPORT 

1. Facility Information: Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc 
4300 Republic Drive 
Concord, N.C. 28027 
NCD 982 163 016, Small Quantity Generator 

2. Facility Contact: Mr. Steve McDonald, Parts Manager 

3. Survey Participants: Mr. Steve McDonald 
Mr. Sean Morris, Waste Management Specialist 

4. Date of Re-lnspection: October 4, 2006 

Date of Report: October 6, 2006 

5. Purpose of Inspection: To determine compliance with otice ofViolation, Docket 
# 2006-210. 

6. Facility Description: 

On October 4, 2006 I conducted a compliance schedule evaluation at Hwy. 49 Truck 
& Trailer Repair. I met with Mr. Steve McDonald at the time of the re-inspection. 
The facility has corrected the violations listed on otice of Violation, Docket # 2006-
210. Corrections are listed below. 

7. Site Deficiencies: 

• 40 CFR 262.11 - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this 
regulation in that the facility disposes of waste paint booth filters as solid waste 
and Mr. McDonald could not provide any waste determination information at the 
time of the inspection. Mr. McDonald stated that the facility would manage 
waste booth filters as hazardous waste. Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.173 (a) - Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the partially full 55 -
gallon container of hazardous waste, located in the Central Storage Area, was not 
properly closed at the time of the inspection. The containers funnel was not 
closed. The containers located in the Central Storage Area were properly 
closed at the time of the re-inspection. Violation corrected. 

-----~ 
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• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.174- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer 
Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the last documented weekly 
inspection was conducted on January 6, 2006. The facility also failed to conduct 
weekly inspections in December 2004. Weekly inspections are being 
conducted. Inspections must be conducted at least every seven days. 
Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(2)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not 
labeled with the date that accumulation began. The containers located in the 
Central Storage Area were properly dated at the time of the re-inspection. 
Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(3)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not 
properly labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". The containers located in 
the Central Storage Area were properly labeled at the time of the re­
inspection. Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 265.34 (a) - Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there is not an 
emergency communication device located in the Central Storage Area. An air 
horn as been installed in the Central Storage Area. Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 265.37- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer 
Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that Mr. McDonald did not have 
any knowledge or documentation to demonstrate that arrangements have been 
made with all local emergency response agencies. Mr. McDonald has drafted 
letters that will be sent to local authorities. Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(5)(iv)(B) - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in 
violation of this regulation in that spills of hazardous waste were noted on the 
outside lids and sides of (2) 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste, located in 
the Central Storage Area. All hazardous waste spills must be cleaned 
immediately. Spills have been cleaned. The facility must continue to minimize 
drops of waste paint on the outside of accumulation containers. Violation 
corrected. 
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• 40 CFR 262.42 (b) - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this 
regulation in that a generator who does not receive a manifest with the hand 
written signature of the designated facility, within 60 days from when the initial 
transporter accepted the waste, must submit a copy of the manifest to the EPA 
Regional Administrator. There was one manifest without the handwritten 
signature of the designated facility and Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc has 
not submitted a copy of the manifest to the Regional Administrator. Mr. 
McDonald has obtained a signed copy of the manifest. Violation corrected. 

• 40 CFR 279.22 (c)(l) ~ Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of 
this regulation in that there were (6) 55-gallon containers of used oil, located next 
to the Wash Room, and the containers were not properly labeled with the words 
"Used Oil". Used oil containers were properly labeled at the time of the re­
inspection. Violation corrected. 

8. Recommendations: 

cc: 

• It is recommended that the facility develop a hazardous waste training program 
for those who manage or handle hazardous waste. It is also recommended that 
management personnel attended an outside hazardous waste training program. 

• It is recommended that a "No Smoking" and "Hazardous Waste Storage Area" 
sign be posted in the Central Storage Area. 

• It is strongly recommended that the fire extinguisher, located in the Central 
Storage Area, be replaced. 

• It is strongly recommended that receipts be maintained to show the proper 
disposal of all universal waste lamps. 

SENT VIA US MAIL 
FACILITY CONTACT 

MRO Files 
Jesse Wells, Western Area Compliance Supervisor 
Central Office Files 
Steve McDonald, Hwy 49 Truck & Trailer Repair 
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North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
Dexter R. Matthews, Director Division of Waste Management Michael F. Easley, Governor 

', William G. Ross Jr., Secretary 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Steve McDonald, Manager 
Hwy~ 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. 
4300 Republic Drive 
Concord, NC 28027 

NCD 982 163 016 

Dear Mr. McDonald: 

August 31, 2006 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
DOCKET # 2006-210 

;i 

On December 18, 1980, the State of North Carolina, Hazardous Waste Section (Section) was 
authorized to operate the State Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) hazardous 
waste program under the Solid Waste Management Act (Act), North Carolina General Statute 
l30A, Article 9 and rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu of the federal 
RCRA program. Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc., located in Concord, North Carolina, is 
operating as a small quantity generator of hazardous waste and is subject to the requirements of 
40 CFR 262 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, 40 CFR 265 adopted by reference at 
15A NCAC 13A .0110, 40 CFR 268 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0112, 40 CFR 273 
adopted at 15A NCAC 13A .0119 and 40 CFR 279 adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A 
.0118. 

On August 8, 2006, Mr. Sean Morris, Waste Management Specialist, inspected your facility for 
compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management Rules. Mr. Steve McDonald, 
Manager, was present during the inspection. During that inspection, the following violations 
were noted: 

A. 40 CFR 262.11, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. Pursuant to this section a 
person who generates a solid waste, as defined in 40 CFR 261.2, must determine if that 
waste is a hazardous waste using the following method: 

(a) He should first determine if the waste is excluded from regulation under 40 CFR 261.4. 

(b) He must then determine if the waste is listed as a hazardous waste in Subpart D of 40 
CFR Part 261. 

[Note: Even if the waste is listed, the generator still has an opportunity under 40 CFR 
260.22 to demonstrate to the Administrator that the waste from his particular facility or 
operation is not a hazardous waste]. 

1646 Mail Service Center, Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1646 
Phone 919-508-8400\ FAX 919-715-3605\ Internet http://wastenotnc.org 

An Equal Opportunity I Affirmative Action Employer- Printed on Dual Purpose Recycled Paper 
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(c) For purposes of compliance with 40 CFR Part 268, or if the waste is not listed in 
Subpart D of 40 CFR Part 261, the generator must then determine whether the waste is 
identified in Subpart C of 40 CFR Part 261 by either: 

(1) Testing the waste according to the methods set forth in Subpart C of 40 CFR Part 
261, or according to an equivalent method approved by the Administrator under 
40 CFR 260.21; or 

(2) Applying knowledge of the hazard characteristic of the waste in light of the 
materials or the processes used. 

(d) If the waste is determined to be hazardous waste, the generator must refer to Parts 261, 
264, 265, 266, 268, and 273 of this chapter for possible exclusions or restrictions 

~· pertaining to management ofthe specific waste. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that the facility disposes of waste 
paint booth filters as solid waste and Mr. McDonald could not provide any waste 
determination information at the time of the inspection. 

B. 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. Pursuant to this 
section a generator who generates greater than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of 
hazardous waste in a calendar month may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 180 days 
or less without a permit or without having interim status, provided that the generator 
complies with the requirements of Subpart I of Part 265 of this chapter, except for Sections 
265.176 and 265.178. 

1. 40 CFR 265.173(a), adopted by reference at ISA NCAC 13A .0110, requires that all 
containers of hazardous waste remain closed, except for adding or removing waste. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation that the partially full 55-gallon 
container of hazardous waste, located in the Central Storage Area, was not properly 
closed at the time of the inspection. The container's funnel was not closed. 

2. 40 CFR 265.174, adopted by reference at 15A NCAC l3A .011 0, requires that the owner 
or operator inspect areas where containers are stored, at least weekly, looking for leaks 
and for deterioration caused by corrosion or other factors. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that the last documented weekly 
inspection was conducted on January 6, 2006. The facility also failed to conduct weekly 
inspections in December 2004. 

C. 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. Pursuant to this 
section a generator who generates greater than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of 
hazardous waste in a calendar month may accumulate hazardous waste on-site for 180 days 
or less without a permit or without having interim status provided that the generator complies 
with the requirements of paragraphs (a) (2) and (a) (3) of this section, the requirements of 
Subpart C of Part 265, the requirements of 40 CFR 268.7(a) (5). · 
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1. 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(2), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, requires that the 
date upon which each period of accumulation begins be clearly marked and visible for 
inspection on each container. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that there were two (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not labeled 
with the date that accumulation began. 

2. 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(3), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107, requires that each 
container of hazardous waste be labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that there were two (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not properly 
labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

3. 40 CFR 265.34 (a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, requires that 
whenever hazardous waste is being poured, mixed, spread, or otherwise handled, all 
personnel involved in the operation must have immediate access to an internal alarm or 
emergency communication device, either directly or through visual or voice contact with 
another employee, unless such a device is not required under 40 CFR 265.32. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that there is not an emergency 
communication device located in the Central Storage Area. 

4. 40 CFR 265.37(a), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0110, requires that the 
owner or operator attempt to make the following arrangements, as appropriate for the 
type of waste handled at his facility and the potential need for the services of these 
organizations: 

(1) Arrangements to familiarize police, fire departments, and emergency response teams 
with the layout of the facility, properties of hazardous waste handled at the facility 
and associated hazards, places where facility personnel would normally be working, 
entrances to roads inside the facility, and possible evacuation routes; 

(2) Where more than one police and fire department might respond to an emergency, 
agreements designating primary emergency authority to a specific police and a 
specific fire department, and agreements with any others to provide support to the 
primary emergency authority; 

(3) Agreements with State emergency response teams, emergency response contractors, 
and equipment suppliers; and 

(4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of hazardous waste 
handled at the facility and the types of injuries or illnesses, which could result from 
fires, explosions, or releases at the facility. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that Mr. McDonald did not 
have any knowledge or documentation to demonstrate that arrangements have been 
made with all local emergency response agencies. 
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D. 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(S)(iv)(B), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. Pursuant to 
this section a generator who generates greater than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 
kilograms of hazardous waste in a calendar month may accumulate hazardous waste on-site 
for 180 days or less without a permit or without having interim status provided that the 
emergency coordinator or his designee, in the event of a spill, contain the flow of hazardous 
waste to the extent possible, and as soon as is practicable, clean up the hazardous waste and 
any contaminated materials or soil. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that spills of hazardous waste were 
noted on the outside lids and sides of (2) 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste, located in 
the Central Storage Area. All hazardous waste spills must be cleaned immediately. 

E. 40 CFR 262.42 (b), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0107. Pursuant to this section 
generator of greater than 100 kilograms but less than 1000 kilograms of hazardous waste in a 
calendar month who Cioes not receive a copy of the manifest with the handwritten signature 
of the owner or operator of the designated facility within 60 days of the date the waste was 
accepted by the initial transporter must submit a legible copy of the manifest, with some 
indication that the generator has not received confirmation of delivery, to the EPA Regional 
Administrator for the Region in which the generator is located. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that there was one manifest, dated 
5/3/05, that did not have the handwritten signature of the designated facility and Hwy. 49 
Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc has not submitted a copy of the manifest to the Regional 
Administrator. 

F. 40 CFR 279.22(c)(1), adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 13A .0118. Pursuant to this 
section containers and aboveground tanks used to store used oil at generator facilities must 
be labeled or marked clearly with the words "Used Oil." 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. is in violation in that there were six (6) 55-gallon 
containers of used oil, located next to the Wash Room, and the containers were not properly 
labeled with the words "Used Oil". 

COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE 

Based upon the foregoing, Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc., shall come into compliance 
with all applicable requirements of 40 CFR Parts 262, 265, 268, 273, and 279 by October 2, 
2006. 

1. Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. shall ensure. that all hazardous waste is properly 
contained and spills are immediately cleaned up and hazardous waste placed in the 
container. 

2. Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc. shall provide a written certification with supporting 
documentation on company letterhead confirming the noted compliance schedule has been 
completed. Mail this certification to Mr. Sean Morris, Waste Management Specialist at 
Mooresville Regional Office, 610 East Center Avenue, Suite 301, Mooresville, NC 28115 
by the noted compliance date. 
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If the requirements above are not met, pursuant to N.C. General Statutes 130A-22(a) and 
15A NCAC 13A .0701-.0707, an administrative penalty of up to $25,000.00 per day may 
be assessed for violation of the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, you may contact Mr. Sean Morris at 
(704) 663-1699 at extension 2155. 

Sincerely, 

[~allll/0 L/) fbtt<-->V""-
E!tz~beth W. Cannon, Chtef 
f@jardous Waste Section 

cc: Doug Holyfield 
Jesse Wells 
Sean Morris 
Central Files 
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SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION 

• Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
· Item 4 If Restricted Delivery Is desired. 
• Print your name and address on the reverse 

so that we can return the card to you. 
1 

• ·Atticti thiS card to the back' of the mallplece, 
· or on the front If space permits: 

1. Article Addressed to: 
D. Is delively address different from Item 1? 

If YES, enter delivery address below: 

~l()-JYYI 
Mr. Steve McDonald . 
Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repatr, Inc. 

4300 Republic Drive 
Concord NC 28027 ~~Mall 

lp'1fetum Receipt for Merchandise 
oc.o.o. 

2. ArtlcleNurpberj i! _ i i_ 1 if f' t ii -ro· o'3i 2!::!6Q i 0001 (T'ransfer frbm ~label) II \ . I I . !r . . ~ . . . . . . . 
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Certified Mall Provides: '9SI91l9!1' ......... 81111r . .,._ ........ sd 
• A mailing receipt ,, ' """" ....... ~ -""" 
• A unique ldentilier for your mallplece 
• A record of delivery kept by the Postal Service for two years . 
Important Reminders: . i 
• Certlfied MaR may ONLY be combined with Rrst.Ciass Mal~ or Priority Mal~ j 
• Certlfied MaR Is not avaBable for any class of International maR. • , i 
• NO INSURANCE COVERAGE IS PROVIDED with Certlfied Mall. For 1 

valuables, please consider Insured or Registered Mall. , 
• For an additional feet. a Retum Recelot may be requested to Drovlde ~of ; 

delivery. To obtain Rerum Receipt SetVlce, prease complete and attach a Return · 
Receipt (PS Form 38112 to the article and add applicable postage to cover the i 
fee. Endorse mallplece Return Receipt Requested". To receive a tee wa1vm" for ' 
a duplicate return receipt, a USPSe postmark on your Certlfied Mall receipt Is : 
required. 

1 
• For an adcfltional fee, delivery may be restricted to the addressee or 

addressee's authorized agent. Advise the clerk or mark the rnaRplece with the ' 
endorsement •RestrfctedDellvery". 

• If a postmark on the Certified Mall recel~ Is desired, please present the arti­
cle at the post office for postmarking. If a postmark on the Certified Mall 
receipt Is not needed, detach and affix label with postage and mall. 

IMPORTANT: Save this receipt and present It when making an Inquiry. 
Internet access to delivery lnformallon Is not available on mall 
addressed lo APOs and FPOs. 

I 
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NC DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT & NATURAL RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF WASTE MANAGEMENT 

HAZARDOUS WASTE SECTION 

RCRA INSPECTION REPORT 

1. Facility Information: Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc 
4300 Republic Drive 
Concord, N .C. 28027 
NCD 982 163 016, Small Quantity Generator 

2. Facility Contact: Mr. Steve McDonald, Parts Manager 

3. Survey Participants: Mr. Steve McDonald 
Mr. Sean Morris, Waste Management Specialist 

4. Date of Inspection: August 8, 2006 

Date of Report: . August 9, 2006 

5. Purpose oflnspection: To determine compliance with 40 CFR 260-279 

6. Facility Description: 

On August 8, 2006 I conducted an unannounced compliance inspection at Hwy. 49 
Truck & Trailer Repair, located in Concord, NC. I met with Mr. Steve McDonald 
during the inspection. The facility has 12-employees and is approximately 15,000 
square feet in size. 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair conducts truck repair and maintenance acti vities . 
The facility generates hazardous waste paint material from cleaning operations. The 
facility operates one onsite paint booth. The facility also generates used oil and waste 
lamps. All solvent wipes generated from paint cleaning activities are collected and 
laundered by G & K Services. The facility maintains one parts washer, which 
contains diesel fueL Mr. McDonald stated that paint booth filters are disposed as solid 
waste. Mr. McDonald could not provide any waste determination information on the 
filters at the time of the inspection (see deficiency section). 

7. Waste Type: 

F003/F005/D001/D035 , waste paint material 
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8. Areas of Inspection: 

Manifests: 

Hazardous waste manifests were reviewed for the past three years. All manifests 
documented approved transporters and TSD facilities. The manifests looked to be 
completed correctly. There was one manifest that did not have the handwritten 
signature from the treatment, storage, or disposal facility (see deficiency section). 
The manifest was dated 5/3/05. 

Transporters: American Environmental Services- SCR 000 074 211 
Environmental Options- V AO 000 122 994 

TSD's: Giant Resource Recovery, Inc- SCD 036 275 626 

Weekly Inspections: 

The facility maintains a weekly inspection log. The facility's last documented 
weekly inspection was 1/6/06. The facility also only conducted 2. inspections 
during Dece~ber 2004 (see deficiency section) 

Training: 

. The facility does not have a formal training program. Mr. McDonald stated that 
new employees are trained on basic waste management (see recommendation 
section). 

Emergency Preparedness: 

The facility is maintained to prevent fire or releases. The facility's emergency 
coordinator is Steve McDonlad. The facility is equipped with fire extinguishers 
and spill control equipment. An outside contractor tests all fire equipment 
monthly. Arrangements with emergency agencies have not been made, a guidance 
document was provided to the facility at the time of the inspection (see deficiency 
section). 

Contingency Plan: 

The facility maintains a contingency plan that includes the emergency coordinator 
contact information and emergency equipment locations. The plan was posted in 
the front office. 

Accumulation Areas: 

There were not any satellite accumulation areas at the facility at the time of the 
inspection. 
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Hazardous Waste Storage Areas: 

There was one hazardous waste storage area at the facility. 

1. Central Storage Area - The area is located on an outside concrete pad 
located next to the Paint Building. The area is covered. The area is located 
near a fire extinguisher and spill control equipment. The fire extinguisher 
located at the storage area was over due for an inspection and I 
recommended that "No Smoking" and a "Hazardous Waste Storage Area" 
sign be posted. There was one full 55-gallon container and one partially 
full 55-gallon container of hazardous waste in the area at the time of the 
inspection. Neither container was properly labeled or dated. The funnel 
attached to the partially full container was not properly closed at the time 
of the inspection (see deficicimcy section). Spills of hazardous waste were 
noted on the lids and sides of the two containers (see deficiency section). 
The facility has also failed to place an emergency communication device 
in the storage area (see deficiency section). 

Universal Waste and Used Oil: 

The facility generates waste fluorescent and IllD lamps. Mr. McDonald stated 
that their lighting vendor collects the burned out lamps on occasion. He was not 
sure where the lamps went after collection. I strongly recommended that Mr. 
McDonald confirm how the lamps are being disposed and that receipts for proper 
disposal be maintained (see recommendation section). 

The facility generates used oil from engine repair and maintenance. Used oil is 
stored in 55-gallon containers on an,outside covered pad located next to the Wash 
Room. There were (6) 55-gallon containers ofused oil in storage. The containers 
were not properly labeled with the words "Used Oil" at the time of the inspection 
(see deficiency section). 

9. Site Deficiencies: 

• 40 CFR 262.11 - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this. 
regulation in that the facility dispos~s of waste paint booth filters as solid waste 
and Mr. McDonald could not provide any waste determination information at the 
time of the inspection. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.173 (a)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the partially full 55-
gallon container of hazardous waste, located in the Central Storage Area, was not 
properly closed at the time of the inspection. The containers funnel was not 
closed. ' 

-
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• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(2) referenced at 40 CFR 265.174- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer 
Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that the last documented weekly 
inspection was conducted on January 6, 2006. The facility also failed to conduct 
weekly inspections in December 2004. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(2)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation ofthis regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not 
labeled with the date that accumulation began. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 262.34 (a)(3)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there were (2) 55-gallon 
hazardous waste containers in the facility's Central Storage Area that were not 
properly labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste". 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(4) referenced at 40 CFR 265.34 (a)- Hwy. 49 Truck & 
Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that there is not an 
emergency communication device located in the Central Storage Area. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)( 4) referenced a.t 40 CFR 265.37 - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer 
Repair, Inc is in violation of this regulation in that Mr. McDonald did not have 
any knowledge or documentation to demonstrate that arrangements have been 
made with all local emergency response agencies. 

• 40 CFR 262.34 (d)(S)(iv)(B) - Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in 
violation of this regulation in that spills of hazardous waste were noted on the 
outside lids and sides of (2) 55-gallon containers of hazardous waste, located in 
the Central , Storage Area. All hazardous waste spills must be cleaned 
immediately. 

• 40 CFR 262.42 (b)- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of this 
regulation in that a generator who does not receive a manifest with the hand 
written signature of the designated facility, within 60 days from when the initial 
transporter accepted the waste, must submit a copy of the manifest to the EPA 
Regional Administrator. There was one manifest without the handwritten 
signature of the designated facility and Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc has 
not submitted a copy of the manifest to the Regional Administrator. 

• 40 CFR 279.22 (c)(l)- Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair, Inc is in violation of 
this regulation in that there were (6) 55-gallon containers of used oil, located next 

- to the Wash Room, and the containers were not properly labeled with the words 
"Used Oil". 
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10. Recommendations: 

• It is recommended that the facility develop a hazardous waste training program 
for those who manage or handle hazardous waste. It is also recommended that 
management personnel attended an outside hazardous waste training program. 

• It is recommended that a ''No Smoking" and "Hazardous Waste Storage Area" 
sign be posted in the Central Storage Area. 

• It is strongly recommended that the fire extinguisher, located in the Central 
Storage Area, be replaced. 

• It is strongly recommended that receipts be maintained to show the proper 
disposal of all universal waste lamps. 

SENT VIA CERTIFIED MAll. d LL ~lz1;/o~ 
~SPECTOR (DATE) FACIT..ITY CONTACT 

cc: 
l\1RO Files 
Jesse Wells, Western Area Compliance Supervisor 
Central Office Files 
Steve McDonald, Hwy 49 Truck & Trailer Repair 
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Co mp any a me: 't\w"i, "'"' ~~K. ~ 
EPA ID Numb er : ~c..~ C\i'L \b]l. 
Date: sJ,Io<:. 

Requir ed Reco rds/Document Checklist 

\'tf\1\.J~ kJ'PI111-
0\ ~ 

The generato r mu t provide and make available, but not limited to, any persons knowledgeable of 
your HW management program and the following records/documents at the time of mspect1on. 

I. Records of weekly inspection of containers stored in designated Hazardous Waste 
Storage Areas . 

2. Records of daily inspection of tanks containing ha zardous wast * 

3. Records of weekly inspection of drip pads (and after storms) . * 

4 Job titles for each position relat d to hazardous waste management and the name 
of the employee filling each job . 

5. Job descripti on. of positions related to hazardou waste manag ment. 

6. Written descripti on of type and amount of introductory and continuing training 
that will be given to each hazardous waste management position . 

7. Records of annual or in troductory hazardous wast training for each employe manag1ng 
hazardous waste . 

Copies of signed hazardous waste manifests . 

9. Copy of land ban notification for each hazardous wast transported from facdity . 

I 0 Copy of latest facil!ty conting ncy plan . 

11 . Copy of Jat st Biennial Report. * 

12. Copy of written, desc ription of or other type of Waste 
program/ method. 

* If applic ab le 

I ac kn o>v ledge or certify that th e noted record s/doc um ents requ e ted above are requi red to 
be maint ain ed at th e fac ility. All reco rd s currentl y ava il able and ta ff cogniza nt of these 
recor ds we re made ava il ab le at th e tim e of th e in pecti on. 

Signature'"':=---­
Facility Co ntac t or Rep re ent at ive Inspecti on Date 

----~ 
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SQG INSPECTION CHECKLIST 

FACILITY WALKTHROUGH INSPECTION 

• MAXIMUM ONSITE STORAGE- 262.34 (d) (1} *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

<or equal to 6000 kg or 13,200 pounds at any one time. 

• MAXIMUM STORAGE TIME-262.34 (d) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

<or equal to 180 days or 270 days if waste is transported o~er 200 miles. 

• CONTAINER DATES-262.34 (d)' (4) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO_· __ 

Containers must be dated when accumulation begins. 

• LABELING-262.34 (d) (4) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

Containers in storage area must be labeled "hazardous waste". Containers in the satellite 
accumulation areas must also be labeled "hazardous waste" or labeled with content description. 

• CONDITION OF CONA TINERS-265.171 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

If container-holding waste is leaking or in poor condition the waste must be transferred to a 
container in good condition. 

• COMPATIBILITY OF WASTE -265.172 . *COMPLIANCE YES/NO. __ _ 

Container must be compatible with waste. 

• MANAGEMENT OF CONT AINERS-265.173 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO ---
(a) container must be closed except when adding or removing waste 
(b) Container must not be handled or stored in a manner that will cause it to leak. 



Facility Description: \-h.-..,._,. • ~on·it' 

''t- r.-pw'tfi~. 

0!\ 

IS' , Oc?i2 ~0.. ?r 

f! oo"J,/ F•oC 
Waste Streams: 

~~~,l~·~oor ______________________________________________________________ __ ~00\ I 'DC)"'JS - '-A)"1'![ "~'"t'f ~~\.. 

~~~-~~~r __________________________________________________________ __ 

b~~-.~------~------------------------------------------------------------

t.o t\IIIT (1:-~o~ k~~ 
TSD Facilities: --~S.sto~ ... ,.L!Ht:!:f"D~~~C,..!!.~,.,.~,J:.._ __________ .::...__._.!:S~c.~D~~o~"J~C,.Q_....!L~? s...__-lb"'L.lo'l.4~ 

Transporters: 
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• INCOMPATIBLE WASTE-265.177 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

(a) Same containers must not be used for incompatible waste. 
(b) Incompatible waste should not be placed in unwashed containers that held incompatible 

waste. 
(c) A dike, berm, wall, or other device should separate incompatible waste or material. 

*See Part 265-Subpart J for waste stored in tanks. (secondary containment is not regulated) 

• MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION -265.31 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

Facility must be operated to minimize the possibility of a fire or any unplanned sudden or non­
sudden release of hazardous waste that threatens health or environment. 

• REQUIRED EQUIPMENT-265.32 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

Facilities must have the following equipment unless not needed. o oJT .s ,oc. co..n'llftc:rPI~ Fat> 
li.XTl~·- b~, 

~a) 

b) 
Internal communications or alarm system that provides emergency instruction to personnel. 
A telephone or two-way radio must be available at the scene of operation to summon . 
emergency assistance. 

c) Fire extinguishers and fire control equipment spill control, and decontamination equipment. 
d) Adequate water volume and pressure to supply fire hoses, automatic sprinklers, or water 

spraysystems .- 1 ~,...-r ~ ~~ ,~ 

0 0 

• ACCESS TO COMMUNICATIONS OR ALARM-265.34 *COMPLIANCE YIN __ 

a) Whenever hazardous waste is being handled, all personnel involved must have access to an 
alarm or communication device. Visual or voice contact is allowed. 

b) If there is just one person a.t the facility, while in operation, they must have immediate access 
to a telephone or two-way radio capable of summoning emergency assistance. 

• REQUIRED AISLE SPACE-265.35 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO_ .. __ 

Aisle space must be maintained to allow unobstructed movement of personnel or safety 
equipment. 

• .PROPER D.O.T. CONTAINERS-262.30 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

• SATELLITE ACCUMULATION AREA-262.34 (c) (1)' *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

No more than 55-gallons accumulated at the satellite accumulation areas. 
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Satellite Area Notes: 

Hazardous Waste Storage Area Notes: 

tl'f,... ' 
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DOCUMENT REVIEW 

• INSPECTIONS-265.174 *COMPLIANCE YES/NO N 

* \..f\~"T ~~. W!io?f'ct• ''b 
tt ow.._-1 l. tt~>j"f'a'1WJ fol\,. 

'\)c. c. • ~00 "' 

Must complete weekly inspections of containers in storage. Look for leaks or corrosion. 

~ESTING AND MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT-265.33 *COMPLIANCE YIN __ 

All equipment listed in this section should be tested and maintained to assure operation in case of 
an emergency. 

• ARRANGEMENTS WITH LOCAL AUTHORITIES-265.37 *COMPLIANCE YIN __ 

(A) Arrangement for services should be made with the following: • F•Jtit t>£11"· 

1) Arrangements to familiarize emergency authorities with the facility layout and properties of 
hazardous waste handled and entrance and evacuation roads. 

2) Primary response agencies should be established with all emergency responders. All others 
will support. 

3) Arrangements with state emergency response teams, contractors, and equipment suppliers. 
4) Arrangements to familiarize local hospitals with the properties of hazardous waste handled. 

(B) Documentation from any local authorities that decline any of the emergency arrangements 

/.EMERGENCY COORDINATOR-262.34 (d) (5) (i) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO -/ 

An emergency coordinator should be on the premises or on call at all times. Must be able to 
respond in a short period oftime. 

~ERGENCY RESPONSE-262.34 (d) (5) (iv) •COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

The emergency responder or his designee must respond to any emergency that may arise as 
follows: 

A) Call fire dept. if there is a fire. 
B) Contain the flow of a spill and clean up hazardous waste and contaminated soils or materials. 
C) If fire or explosion may threaten human health outside the facility, or .a spill has reached 

surface water the generator must immediately notify the National Emergency Response 
Center. 

rART 262 SUBPART B-THE MANIFEST: *COMPLIANCE YES/NO '( 

Manifests required for all hazardous waste shipped off site. They must include necessary 
signatures as stated in 262.20. 
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Site Deficiencies: 
p.¢14 

" . 

Recommendations: 

Inspector (Date) Facility Contact (Date) 
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/. 262.12 (c) APPROVED TSD'S AND TRANSPORTERS*COMPLIANCE YES/NO_"(_,___ 

Generators must use approved TSD's and Transporters with valid EPA ID numbers. 

• 262.40 RECORDKEEPING *COMPLIANCE YES/NO 1f/ N 

a) Mainfest must be kept for three years 
b) Biennial Reports must be kept for three years. (does not apply to SGQ) 
c) Waste analyses or test results must be kept for three years 
d) If enforcement actions are taken these time periods are extended. 

• 'IJnA'f"o.-J K\10~ foiOT .S""~Tf'S"# 

CONTINGENCY PLAN-262.34 (d) (5) (ii) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO { 

The generator must post the following information next to the telephone. 

lA~)) Name and phone number of emergency coordinator. 
-«tl Location of fire extinguishers, spill control equipment, and fire alarms. -Vo~'T"G.O ~£'f~ 

C) Number to the fire dept. unless there is a direct alarm. 

• TRAINING-262.34 (d) (5) (iii) *COMPLIANCE YES/NO __ _ 

The generator must ensure that all employees that are involved with the handling of hazardous 
waste are thoroughly familiar with proper waste handling and emergency procedures. 

fl1:' (:G)t"'M , ·~)I~ 'D~t fVlP-

General Inspection Notes: 
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FOLLOW UP INSPECTION 

Date: -------

Participants:--------------------------

Findings:----------------------------

Inspector (Date) Facility Contact (Date) 
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Inspection Notes 

Address: ------------------------------

Contact -------------------------------

~.,\· • $o'>,.._ E~~-..i:Y '. ·.· .. (2o,Jt. .. _, 

/c..<~0$£0 

t~. 

C.L(fi!N'SD • 

c.c~ 

. / 

,T \J-ok"' 

N£Cp -m 

Date: __ \..,o:....:lc..:'iul.=.o...:~----

.. 
·~~ ItS 

•' ': ·,·": 



Tim~Date · 
Name 
Representing 

STATE OF NORm CAROLINA 
Department of Environment, Health, 

and Natural Resources 
919 North MaiD St. 

Mooresville, N.C. 18115 
{704)663-1699/ FAX 663-6040 

Hazardous Waste Section File Access Record 

~~-~~----------~------------------------
GuilkiJnes fo" Access: 

The staff of the Mooresville Regional Office is dedicated to making public records, in our custody, readily 
available to the public for review and copying. We also have the responsibility to the public, to safeguard 
these records, and to cany out our day-to-day program obligations. Please read carefully, the following 
guidelines before signing this form: 

1. We prefer that you call at least a day in advance to schedule an appointment to review the files. 
Appointments will be scheduled between 9:00am and 4:00pm. Viewing time ends at S:OO pm. 
Anyone arriving 'Without an appointment may view the fi.Jes to the extent that time and staff 
supervision is available. 

2. You must specify the files you 'Want to review by facility names. The number of files that you may 
review at one time will be limited to five (S). · 

3. You may make copies of a file when the copier is not in use by the staff, and if time permits. 
Acx:ess to the copy machine may be limited after 2:00 pm, due to heavy staff use. Co!t per copv 
is ten (10) cents; pavment mav be made by check. money order. 'or cash at the reception desk. 
Cheeks should be made payable to the Dept. of Environment Health. and Natural ResoUTCes. or 
DEHNR 

4. FILES MUST BE KEPT IN THE ORDER YOU FOUND THEM. Files may not be taken 
from the State office. To remove, alter, deface, mutilate, or destroy material in one of these files 
is a misdemeanor for which you can be fined up to S 500.00. 

Facility Name 

l .. ____ ~~~~N~I~~~N~--~----------------------------------~~~~~~-------
l ...... ~L~e~~~~~-----~----------------------------------------------------------------------------------~'-\ ......................... .... 
3 ....... -aH~~~·~4u,~·~~~~~~~k~i~~~~~~--................................................................. ~'l ......................... --
4 ...... ~~~~ .................................................................................................... ~'1 ......................... __ 
5. __ __... ......................... ~--~-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CS.~..,.-Jirm/~ess- ~~~le-
(Please Attach a Business Card to This Form) 



-· . . -

RCRA SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR .. 
. COMPLIANCE CHECKLIST ~ 

The general requirements for SQGs under the North Carolina's Hazardous Waste Rules (RCRA) and the relevant citations 
are found in 40 CFR 262, 265, 273 {Universal Waste) and 279 {Used Oil). Complete and return this Checklist to the NC 
Hazardous Waste Section along with your required fee(s). All "No" responses must be described in the "Discrepancies" 
section at the end of this checklist. · 

FacilityNamf#trf~:I~ITM~~~ 
Address .l/1 ~r;i_b} [ H &~ ' ~ 
EPA ID Number ' . 0/b. 
Type of Business Aee± fb.-il-vtil-(5 + 1¢:6~ . 
Hazardous Waste Generated (Chemical Name!Code)lt?:2J ; 1Jct3_~ Fa:aq-) F?:::Ct3 

Hazardous Waste Determination- 40 CFR 262.11 Yes No 

1. Has an adequate determination been made that wastes generated are hazardous or non-hazardous ~ 

2. Is documentation of this determination retained on-site? ;>( 

EPA 10 Number- 40 CFR 262.12 Yes No 

1. Does the site have a .unigtJe EPA ID number? 

Manifests - 40 CFR 262.20 - 23 Yes No 

1. Are all hazardous waste shipments accompanied by a manifest? J><.. 
2. Is waste manifested using a tran~porter with an EPA ID number? X 
3. Is waste being sent to an approved Treatment, Storage or Disposal Facility with an EPA ID number? X 
4. Is each manifest signed by you (the generator), the transporter and the TSDF? X 
5. Are returned, signed copies of the manifest maintained on-site for three years? X 
Waste Storage and Preparedness and Prevention- 262.34(d){e)(f) Yes No 

1. Do you always accumulate and manage less than 13,200 lbs. of hazardous waste at any 

X one time on-site ? 

2. Is waste always accumulated and shipped off-site within (d) 180 days from the date it was X generated, (e) 270 days per 262.34 or (f) by extension per 262.34? 

3. Is each container or tank labeled with the words "Hazardous Waste"? ;!( 
4. Is each container dated with the accumulation start date? X 
5. Is each container closed, with no visible spills? !X 
6. Is each container in good condition and not leaking? 6 
7. Do you conduct and document weekly inspections of hazardous waste container storage areas? X. 
8. If you accumulate hazardous waste in tanks, have you compiled with the special requirements in 

~ 40 CFR 265.201? (Mark YES if you do no use tanks). 

9. Is an inspection log maintained on-site for three years? X 
10. Is the facility maintained in a manner to prevent fires, release, spills, etc.? ix 



. Satellite Accumulation - 40 CFR 262.34 (c) Yes No 
1. Is hazardous waste accumulated in containers that are less than 55 gallons total and are closed 

X and labeled at or near its point of generation? 

2. Is each container under the control of the operator? • ·~ 

Emergency Procedures and Equipment- 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) Yes No 

1. Are there evacuation alarms/signals? X 
2. Is tested and maintained emergency equipment available to personnel? ~ 
3. Do employees have access to alarms or a communication device capable of summoning outside [X emergency help? 

4. Do you maintain the aisle space between containers? V'.. 
5. Have emergency arrangements been made with local emergency responders (e.g. fire, police, 

~ hazmat, sheriff, hospital)? 
.. 

Emergency Coordinator- 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(i)/262.34(d)(5)(iv) Yes No 

1. Is a qualified person designated and on-site at all times during facility operation? 

Emergency numbers posted by phone- 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(ii) Yes No 

1. Is the name and phone number of the emergency coordinator posted? X 
2. Is the location of emergency equipment posted? ' K 
3. Is the phone number of the fire department posted and available? ,x. 
Training-: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5)(iii) Yes No 

1. Are appropriate employees thoroughly familiar with hazardous waste management, handling and 'X 
emergency procedures? v '\ 

Record Retention- 40 CFR 262.40-44 Yes No 
1. Is all paperwork relating to hazardous waste maintained on-site for three years? 

Discrepancies: Use this section to provide details for each "No" response. Include all actions taken to comply. Please type 
or print clearly. Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary. -

No£_+eJlite ~.a'f?Ct.S_ /~app'fO'&. /floc.f{l,·ot.d-6fc1e · 

Spills or Releases at this site: Describe any release(s) of hazardous wastes at this site. Detail all steps taken to 
correct them. Please type or print clearly. Use an additional sheet of paper if necessary. 

ail &z. ~s+e < Oo".:mlmA to ~ ti t,R aveo... . 
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RCRA -Handler Management Page 1 of2 

1"-".~.S.t~.~.~~.~~~rrl~~~.i l.~".v..~.a.~.d.l~r ....................... ttf' JY.i.~'ll .. ~~.n.~.1 ~~··· .............. i 

• ~~~~~~:~~:=~~::::::::::::::::::~~::"""""""""""""·"'""""""""""""""""""""N"'"'"""".;"""""'"'"·"'"'"'"""""""·"'""""".;.;.u;~"""".u""·"'"'u".u"·"'"""""""""""""""·"'·"'"·"'""""·"'""·"'"""""·"'""""""""""""u"""·"'·"'""""""'"'"""·"'""u"·"'"·"'"""""":"E 

jSite Lo~~ion · j 
Number: 4300 j 

~!~::!~~ REPUBLIC DR I,, 

City: CONCORD State: NC Zip Code: 28027 
County: CABARRUS State District: 1 
""""'""""""'"'"'""'"""''"".U""""'""'"""""""'""""'"""'"''"""'"'""""'"""""""""""""""""'"""'''''""''"''"""""""""'"""""""""""""""""''"'""""''"''"""""""""""""""'"'"""""""""'""""""'""'"'""""'"'''"""""'"''"""''"""'"'"""""""""""''"""""""""""""'''"""''"'"'''"'""""'""""'''""' 

~..... ......... ... ..................... I: 

!Site Mailing Address 1 .:·=.~ 
Number: 4300 
Street1: REPUBLIC DR 
Street2: l 

t~~~~,!~Lmuu~,~~'~'~,:~uummumuumumuumuummmuuuuuuuuuuuuuu~~:~,::muuuuuu:~u-.umuuuuum~,~--~:,::,:mm~~:~,~wummuwmuuumumuwJ 
~~~~·N'~.I.I.U.I.I~~·U.I.IJ.I.I.Ioi.I.U~~.I~~~~.I~~.IJ~~.I.I.IUJ.I~JIIII.I•U•IJJJJJ.I.I•IJ.IJJIJI.IIoii~~JJJJJ.I.I.II.I.I.I.Ioi.IJ•IJ.I.I.I.I.IJ.I.I.I.I.I.I.I,U.I.I.I.I.I•U•UJJ.I.I.I.I.I.IIJJJJJ.I.I.I.IJJJJ.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.IJJJJ.I.I.I.I.I.Io~,UJJJJ.IJJ.I, 

@!~::~~~:~g~::~~r.~~n::::::::::::::::::::::::::=::=:=::::::=:=::::::=::::::=:::=··············-·--·-········--··-:::::=:======:::::::::::::=:=:·---·-·-····-··-.. ··-·······Jl 
First Name: STEVE Middle Initial: Last name: MCDONALD 1 
Phone Number: (704) 788-6820 Phone Extention: l 
Email Address: ~ 

..... .,.,.,.,.,., .. .,. . .,.,.u.,.,.,.,u.·.,.,., •. ,.,,,.,.,,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,.,,.,.,.,.,.,.,,..,.,.,"''"""""""""'"""""""""""'''"'"""'"'""""''""""""""""""""'"""""".v"""""""""""".v"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""''''""""""""''"""'"""•"""'•""'""'"""""""""""'"""""'''"''''""'"""""""""'""'"'"'"""""""""""""""""""""""! 

jUnlve.sal Waste II 
.Des!ina~~~.!:~.~~~~: 
1

r.i§~~=~-~~r~~~!~~-~~-···~···=···=···-~·=:==~l------------------~==========~------------------------------~ 

http://ibeam.enr.state.nc.us/wm/HandlerServlet 1/18/2006 



.. 
RCRA -Handler Management Page 2 of2 

~Shipments: makes first claim: 

~~--=.==--=~=::=l Horizontal Accuracy Measure: Horizontal Collection Method: Horizontal Reference Datum: l 
~.I.I##IJJ,u,uJJJJJ<IJ.IJJJJJI.IJJJJJ,uJJ.I.I.I.UJ,U.r.t.rJJ,u.r.tJIJ.I.I.I.U.I.IJJ.IJJ.IJJJIJJJ.I.IJJI.I.IO'JJJJJJJI,UJJ,u,u,u,u,u,u,u"I.I#JJ,f,u,U.IoiiJ•UJI.IJ.u,fJJJJ.I•UJJ.IJJJJJoloiJ.IJJ#JJ#JJJJJJJJJJ<I<I<I'""'""""""""'"'""""""""""'""'""""""""""""""" 

iR.'iii§XXP.E~~:,~fEi~~f.~:ii~~W~ii'iii:&t!9Ei,{i:~¥e~Zi?i:::::::::::::::::::::::::.·::::::::::::::.·::.~·::,·:.·:::::.~::::::::::::::,·::::::::.~~-:::::::::.·:.~·.·::,·:::::::::::::::::.·::::.·:::::::::::::::::::::::::J 

!
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,< 

!9.:~:~:~:~:~!~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=:::::::::::::::::::=:=:===:::::===::::::::=::::::=::==::=::=::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::=::=::::::::::::::::=:::::::=::} 
NO NOTIFICATION COMMENTS MAINTAINED ON W 1 
J.lo'JJOJ,UJJUOJJJJJJJJo'Jo'.UJJJJJO.tJJ,U#,NJ•IJ<UJ.tJJ.t.t.t.tJ.to'JJ.t.tJJJJIJJJ.I<Io'.t<l<lo'JJ.IJ#JJJJJ<i<l.l.t<U<UJJ<IIJII•Uo/JJJ.t"•IJI""""""""""'U'UJJ<I.IJIJ#•I.IJJJJJJJJ,/o/.l,/oiJ#.IO•U.t,tJJJJJ,/.tJOJolJ,t,J,J,J,J,J,J,J,J,J/<I,J<I,J,J,J<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I,J,J<I<i<I<II<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<I,J,J,J,J,J<I<I<I<I<I<I<IU<I<I<I<I<I<I<I<IJ<IJ,J,J,J,J,J,J,/ 

}"""""""""•""•""""•"•""•""""""'"""""""""""""•""<IJ""""""•"•"""""""""""""'""""""""""""""""""""""""""""'""""""•"""""""""""""""""•""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""•""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 

liCertification lj 

ljFirst Name !Last Name !Title !Date 1! 
"""""""""'""""";J.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.IJ.I.I.I.I.I,/,/,/,/,/,/,/.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I.I,/,/,/,/'""""""""""""""'"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""'"'"""'""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""'""""""""""""''"""""'""'""'""'""""""""""""""'"'"""""""""" 

http://ibeam.enr.state.nc.us/wm/HandlerServlet 1/18/2006 
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RCRIS 

EPA ID#: NCD982163016 
Facility name: Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair city: concord, 
N.c. 

Evaulation data: 
New: X Change: 

Person:25 Branch:01 
Agency:_§ Reason: 

Delete: 

-------supervisor NOV Tracking Info----------------------------­
TyJ?e:OTH 
In1tial Inspection Date: 9 Apr 1996 
Docket Number: 96-149 
Reinsptdate: 16 Jul 1996 
COMMENTS: Facility Determined to be in compliance wf NOV 
Docket #96-149 *GENERATOR CLOSURE INSPECTION (PLEASE REVISE 
INITIAL RCRIS SUBMITTAL) 

GENERATORS 
GER: GRR: GLB: GMR: GOR: GPT: GSQ: X 

TRANSPORTERS 
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR: TWO: 

USED OIL 
TUO: TFO: BUO: MUO: PUO: 
RUO: 

TSD'S 
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: DFR: DGS: DGW: DIN: DLB: DLF: 

DLT: DMC: DMR: DOR: DOT: DPB: 
DSI: DTR: OTT: DWP: 

VIOLATION DATA: New: X Change: Delete: 

1. Agency: ~ Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc_e_:~1~o-=M~a=y 1996 ------------
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2) ref 265.173(a), 

265.174 & 15A NCAC 13A .0010(i). 

DPP: 

comment: one drum of F003/FOOS waste had a funnel which 
would not prevent waste from exiting the drum should the drum 
be turned/knocked over and thus would be considered open. All 
drums of hazardous waste must be closed except to add or remove 
waste. The facility did not conduct or document weekly 
inspections of hazardous waste drums located on the 180 day 



storage pad. 

2. Agency:~ T~e:.GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: 2 Pr1or1ty: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: 10 May 1996 ------------­
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 262.34(a) (2). 
Comment: The date of accumulation was not clearly marked on 

five drums of F003/F005 paint waste stored on the 180 day 
storage pad. 

3. Agency: s Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc~e~:~1~o-=M~a=y 1996 -------------
Actual date: 16 Jul 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 265.31. 
Comment: The facility failed to operate and maintain the 

facility to minimize the possibility of an unplanned sudden or 
non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste 
constituents to the soil. The facility must immediately remove 
and containerize all visually impacted soil around the 
perimeter of the 180 day storage pad. The facility must 
immediately clean the 180 day storage pad of excessive paint 
waste spillage. All waste accumulated must be disposed of in a 
proper manner. The facility must prevent excessive spillage on 
containers holding and accumulating hazardous waste. The 
facility must collect soil samples from around the pad and 
analyze using EPA methods 8240 & 8270 to confirm clean up of 
the soils around the pad. 

4. Agency: s Ty~e: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Pr1ority: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: 10 May 1996 ------------­
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (5) Cil,Cii),Ciii). 
Comment: The facility failed to designate an emergency 

coordinator. The facility failed to post emergency response 
information next to the telephone (Example contingency plan 
provided to the facility). The facilit¥ failed to ensure that 
all employees are thoroughly familiar w1th proper waste 
handling and emergency procedures. 

5. Agency: ~ Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc·~e~:~1~o-=M~a=y 1996 -------------
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 265.34Ca). 
Comment: Whenever hazardous waste is being handled, all 

personnel involved in the operation must have immediate access 
to an internal alarm or emergenc¥ communication device, either 
directly or through visual or vo1ce contact with another 



I 

employee. No type of alarm/communication device was readily 
available for use in the movement[handling of hazardous waste 
drums in the 1SO day storage area. 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 6. Agency: ~ T¥pe: date 
class: Pr~ority: Return to complian_c_e_: ______ _ 

Seq.# __________ _ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 

7. Agency: s Type: •vio type7* date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: *class7* Priority: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: *dat_e __ r_e~t~r-n--tro comp~7~.-----------
Actual date: •actual?* 
Reg Description: *Reg description?* 
Comment: •comment?* 

8. Agency: ~ Type: •vio typeS* date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: *classS* Prior~ty: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: *dat~e~r~e~t~r~n~rto comp~s~.~---------

Actual date: •actualS* 
Reg Description: *Reg descriptionS* 
comment: •comments• 
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RCRIS 

EPA ID#: NCD982163016 
Facility name: -Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair City: Concord, 
N.C. 

Evaulation data: 
New: ~ Change: 

Person:25 Branch:01 
Agency: s Reason:-

Delete: 

-------Supervisor NOV Tracking Info----------------------------­
TyJ?e:CSE · 
In1tial Inspection Date: 9 Apr 1996 
Docket Number: 96-149 
Reinsptdate: 16 Jul 1996 
COMMENTS: Facility Determined to be in Compliance w/ NOV 
Docket #96-149 

GENERATORS 
GER: GRR: GLB: GMR: GOR: GPT: . GSQ: ~ 

TRANSPORTERS 
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR: TWO: 

USED OIL 
TUO: TFO: BUO: MUO: PUO: 
RUO: 

TSD 1 S 
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: DFR: DGS: DGW: DIN: DLB: DLF: 

DLT! DMC: DMR: DOR: DOT: DPB: DPP: 
DSI: DTR: OTT: DWP: 

VIOLATION DATA: New: ~ Change: Delete: 

1. Agency: ~ Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc-e-:~1~0-=M-a~y 1996 ------------
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2) ref 265.173(a), 

265.174 & lSA NCAC 13A .OOlO(i). 
comment: one drum of F003/FOOS waste had a funnel which 

would not prevent waste from exiting the drum should the drum 
be turned/knocked over and thus would be considered open. All 
drums of hazardous waste must be closed except to add or remove 
waste. The facility did not conduct or document weekly 
inspections of hazardous waste drums located on the 180 day 
storage pad. 
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2. Agency: ~ Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Prior~ty: Seq.# 
Return to compl~ance: 10 May 1996 ----------~-
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 262.34(a) (2). 
comment: The date of accumulation was not clearly marked on 

five drums of F003/FOOS paint waste stored on the 180 day 
storage pad. 

3. Agency:~ Ty~e:,GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Pr~or~ty: Seq.# 
Return to complianc-e~:~1~o-=M~a=y 1996 -------------
Actual date: 16 Jul 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 265.31. 
Comment: The facility failed to operate and maintain the 

facility to minimize the possibility of an unplanned sudden or 
non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste 
constituents to the soil. The facility must immediately remove 
and containerize all visually impacted soil around the 
perimeter of the 180 day storage pad. The facility must 
immediately clean the 180 day storage pad of excessive paint 
waste spillage. All waste accumulated must be disposed of in a 
proper manner. The facility must prevent excessive spillage on 
containers holding and accumulating hazardous waste. The 
facility must collect soil samples from around the pad and 
analyze using EPA methods 8240 & 8270 to confirm clean up of 
the soils around the pad. 

4. Agency: ~ Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc-e~:~1~o-=M=a=y 1996 -------------
Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d) (5) Ci>~Cii),fiii). 
Comment: The facility failed to designate an emergency 

coordinator. The facility failed to post emergency response 
information next to the telephone (Example contingency plan 
provided to the facility). The facility failed to ensure that 
all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste 
handling and emergency procedures. 

5. Agency: s Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc_e_:~1~o-=M~a~y 1996 -------------

-Actual date: 18 Jun 1996 
Reg Description: 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 265.34(a). 
Comment: Whenever hazardous waste is being handled, all 

personnel involved in the operation must have immediate access 
to an internal alarm or emergency communication device, either 
directly or through visual or voice contact with another 
employee. No type of alarm/communication device was readily 
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available for use in the movement{handling of hazardous waste 
drums in the 180 day storage area. 

6. Agency: ~ Type: date 
class: Priority: 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 

Return to complian~c~e~=------
Seq.# __________ __ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 

7. Agency:·~ Type: date 
class: Priority: 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 

Return to complian~c~e~=-----­
Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 

Seq.# __________ _ 

8. Agency: ~ Type: date 
class: Priority: 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 

Return to complian~c~e~=------
Seq.# __________ _ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 
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REINSPECTION RCRA FACILITY 

1. FACILITY INFORMATION 

2. FACILITY CONTACT 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION 

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair 
4300 Republic Drive 
Concord, N.C. 28027 
NCD982163016 

Mr. Walter Hooks 
704-788-6820 

Walter Hooks, steve McDonald 

16 Jul 1996 

To determine compliance with NOV, Docket Number 96-149 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION 

This facility repairs truck and trailer bodies. The facility has 
one paint spray booth. The facility also has a wash area with 
associated pretreatment system. Wastewater from the system is 
discharged to the sanitary sewer. Sludge from the pretreatment system 
is handled as non-hazardous. The facility employs 18-20 persons. 

7. SITE DEFICIENCIES 

The initial inspection found the facility to be in violation of 
the following: 

1) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (2) ref 265.173(a), 265.174 & 15A NCAC 13A 
.OOlO(i).: One drum of F003/F005 waste had a funnel which would not 
prevent waste from exiting the drum should the drum be turned/knocked 
over and thus would be considered open. All drums of hazardous waste 
must be closed except to add or remove waste. The facility did not 
conduct or document weekly inspections of hazardous waste drums 
located on the 180 day storage pad. 

2) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 262.34(a) (2).: The date of accumulation 
was not clearly marked on five drums of F003/F005 paint waste stored 
on the 180 day storage pad. 

3) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 265.31.: The facility failed to operate 
and maintain the facility to minimize the possibility of an unplanned 
sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste 
constituents to the soil. The facility must immediately remove and 
containerize all visually impacted soil around the perimeter of the 
180 day storage pad. The facility must immediately clean the 180 day 
storage pad of excessi v·e paint waste spillage. All waste accumulated 
must be disposed of in a proper manner. The facility.must prevent 
excessive spillage on containers holding and accumulating hazardous 
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waste. The facility must collect soil samples from around the pad and 
analyze using EPA methods 8240 & 8270 to confirm clean up of the soils 
around the pad. 

4) 40 CFR 262.34{d) {5} {i),{ii),{iii}.: The facility failed to 
designate an emergency coordinator. The facility failed to post 
emer~ency response information next to the telephone {Example 
cont1ngency plan provided to the facility). The facility failed to 
ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste 
handling and emergency procedures. 

5) 40 CFR 262.34{d) {4) ref 265.34(a) .: Whenever hazardous waste is 
being handled, all personnel involved in the operation must have 
immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency communication 
device, either directly or through visual or voice contact with 
another employee. No type of alarm/communication device was readily 
available for use in the movement/handling of hazardous waste drums in 
the 180 day storage area. 

6) 

7) 

8) 

The reinspection found the facility in compliance with these 
violations. 

9. SIGNED 

C)AMltr&pi~ FACILITY CONTACT 



·' ' •'Jun~ia-96 12~63P HWV 49 TRUCK & TRAXLER P.01 

.. ....... 
Emergency Contact Terepnone Number 

ll'1d Maifing Addre•~ 
llwy. 4Q Truck & Trailer Repair 
4300 Republic Drive 

.... Oerwtrfttnr'A """"" ( Condor d 1 NC 2502 7 
I CC>I'IIp&ny ~ 

ollLan Environmental 
2 C!)mplny Name 

~-~~--:-=~~~"':"::- ·--·-. 
H. De$4gnllle!'l F~Qilty Ntlme twiO t:>IIC ACIOn;SS 

Tri-State Steel Drum Co., Inc. 
Graysville Rood 

e. 

Graysville, GA 3072~~----------~~~~~~~==~-+~~ 
11. US DOT Do5Criplion (Including Proper Nsrtte, Huard CJIJ.•t!l, lllt(f 10 NIP!bor) 

1-4~-.....-::a:-:m~m:::-=a""L're=-"'U':::T"T:r.e:-,--;'\::'=-::~;:-:rc , N • 0 • S. , 

II. 

(Mineral Spirits), UN1325, 
PG III, 
Paint R~l~ted Material, 
3, UN126J, PG II, 

~~_c.::: 
.;, AddiliOMI ~nons tor ~crlil·a;-U-,-ta-d....,.Ailova-----~ 7 

I 
1<. H:'lr\c.l;•\1 Codec for Wat~l•t L W!ltd Above 

a. ApprovalN29940-
b. Approva1#29939\-

16. bi'#fiippt'J1~~fn'~~ltlfftllfl~ Wolter Hooks 
Consultant:KESI.Walterboro 

ERG#32 
26 

l/??o t. I "/ttl 
704-7RA-G820 J-

TL#0418 PON3934 Certificate of Disposal Requested 

111. GENERATOR'S C£ATIF1CAnON: I html)o ~re 1•,1 lhn ~$of IIIII comiti'WIM!fll 11rt; fully end acc~r~lllly ~IIY P..;;_, 'ntrl"'ll ,;,,..and "'" ""••.ofi«<. 
paCked, mart..Mf,IWf "'~'"'· nnd rq 1., !Ill f'MP8C(aln pr~ r.onrfdim lor tmiSOOt1 by hiiJ'Iwi'Y :w:r:flldirlg to apple>tl~n intQI'I'Iational ••'Ill n:•linnlll gowt'IYN!f1W reQIHI.ors. 

111 111n., 1p'SIIl _,jty 1191M••w. 1 ~,,.,. tnatllu"'' •ttrQWdrr lr· pace 10 ~u• tlw; ~""ana toxidy nl Wll'>le getlellllo!\llto tho degrwllllltwtili~CITI1told 10 ..,., ~~ 
prur.licllbln nnd {h.1tl h.1vv Mltello IN! I!IIC1IC!bll: tlli!IIKXInf lrt'ntrnent. ~~. '" rlil~wi!Jlll turi'B,tr/ avarl3!Jk: lu me W!licn lllll1inu•sltho preatntllklluk~rc tllraatto humnn hea•l'l 
ana 11 .. ttfWitunnK!IIt, OR. Ill ant !I -• QU811!lly QeMralllr, tlstVIl mad9 a good Ia tn f!fi1NIIn nlriiT'in rrr( WI !Ill! gn~ and ltled lhn brnt WIN ITlllt"ngntl'ltllt mttnod 1h.,t f& 

1---"ii~~e;:;~=;":'. I Clln lllunf. . . • --·-· ---. 
Da-r 

Monfr Dey 

-· IO·S1a·?l9 

ORIGIN~- RETURN TO GENERATQR 



Sttve Hc:DouQuah 
Uv1 49 Truck & Trail•~ ~•paid 

Karen 'D4a.t, 
lti-Statt Steel v~u~, lnc. 

R£: Mani fi'H Document· Nut~~ber 6290 l 

J)AT!: Juue 18, 1996 

TRI-STATF. STEEL DRUM, INC. 
P.O. 90X95 

400 JULIAN RD. 
GRAYSVILLE. GEORGIA 30726 

7()6-891-9726 

P.G2 

Per your request, your profile aumber9 29939 and 29940 have b~~n 
amende~ ro sbov r.~e ~••te co~~s F003, F005 i~ addit\a~ to th~ n001. 
Th~ F•li•te4 •o1vente edded were: Methanol, Toluen•, AtetoPe, ~lona 
vitb Be't a\\~. 

~n~loctd you vill find • copy of tbe ISDF topy of manifest 62901 
~vceiveo at our fae~lity on S-9·96 with the L•nd Diapo••l aP•tTiction 
fo't•• which C41£e.:41DC:R till! amend•ent lu )'OUr pav~nrork. 

rlease contact ae with any question&. or if you aeed ad4i~ioual 
inlormacio~. l vill f•~ your broker a copy O[ the toTrcet~~ 
profile& ao tbey '*n aa~u4 their cop~••· 



' Jun~~B-96 ~2~64P HWV 49 TRUCK & TRAXLER 
• • JU!i 1U·19% 11:~1 FR0"1 Trt titate ~t~el l.JI"um IU 

lilY ft mD: IIQ TIAIL.E WAUl 
COO REPUII.lt ~lYl 

COIICORl), lit 21027 
£PA I»>1 MCO~ll&3016 

Gfn/~tl: 27305 
t~:~~ol'honll:'l ~-7De•6B20 

TSSD l'ff1rl/ 

tri•Stat~ Slttl Dtua, I•~ • WSTT, Int. 

M1. toDtS v~ 1TI£M~ D.Q,T, JESCRIJiltOK DOT lDI PKW 901 HAL~ CLASS 

~0 COITAIIIKATED SOil 
1001 F003 fOOS HIUIJ--n) llSTF JU!IfiAkt SOLID,I.D. SCJIJIE~III. SPJRl WJJ25 m 4.2 

2m~ PAliiT lii£LAT£D I'IAtlllAI. 
DOOl roo3 roos l:llltBl•-==-> IMSTE PAJIT RC~AlD IIATEifAL . 1111213 11 3 

P.03 



I 
• 06,/03/96 15:38 'lt803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONMENT laJOOl/005 

• 
• 

Facsimile Transmittal Cover Sheet 
Date: Time: 

Fax No. 

Concerning: 

No. Pages Including Cover s 

~ational Environmenta1 services 

Fax No. 803-538-2746 

COmments Or Instructions: 

CORPOIAtE IIEADQUARTfRS 
r.o. Bot fl9 • W.tter6n.. sc %9411 • H00.20HJ11 

Amtricur Enrlnr Sfllias,ltft. • &;e ~mf 



.,• • 06/03/96 15:39 uso3 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONMENT ll!002/005 

Jl..tol e3 '$ 1;:~~-

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULnNG, INC. au w.aa.... Grne ... - ManpJaU. TN 31111 .. l'H1>a1.,.:,.1so 
ORGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

JO 8%iqa4e .Jtoa4 
~-~l••toa, sc 29,03 

Site lO True~ • ~railer 
Rwy 4t 

Date JUtriv d OS/1,/IJG 
liTC order uaber '605502 
ne Lab ~D HOSSOH2 
Sample ID: /Right Side 

US'! 

'rCL'P Jlrtraet en Orgal\ieel 
u:t.P &enll 'YQl tilee 

a:·•·~.\N-~1' ~'O;i.U.hll 
He~a.eblot een• 
J.CexaoJtl.u.ro taclieJie 
J~Haeblot tl\ane 
2·~h~lp ~tel. 

3&,-M«.hYl •nol 
IIJ.UCbeniO 0 
Pntae?ll.e~ p!\ettel 
2,4,&-Tdc lc~henol :&,,

1
1-'fd,c IOZ:C15'h•nQ1 

Py .. cU.Ae 

aBStt·Lil' 
U5I'l'8: (~g/1.) 

Lea.ehat.e 

llP 
If!) 
)lp 
1m 
3ft) 

llD 
liD 
~ 
Jn) 
JRII 
RD 

'DL 

0.050 
o.csa 
o.osa 
O.G!C 
o.aso 
0.0!0 
0.0!50 
o.oso 
a.oso 
o.oso 
o.oao 

DL - Deteetion Limit 

Project I 96-04-040 
I''ID I 

Miltl:'i:l$ :SOIL 
15ampl.e Date :OS/10196 

RBGm.M.'OJlJ' D&'l'E 
LEVEL:: (ag/L) MAL11~ BY 

DS/20/96 '1'L 

0.13 05/23/96 JUl 
0.13 OS/23/96 b 
0.50 05/23/96 Jt.R 
3-00 DS/23/96 .... 
,00 OS/'2!/D' D 
200 05/23/96 u 

2.00 05/'-3/96 ·~ ~00 osn3/G6 RR 
~00 05/23/'6 M 

::z.co 05/23/96 JU\ 
I .. CIO os./:zl/e6 D 

XE!IO 

1311 
8270 



~ '06/03/96 15:39 ft803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONHENT laJ003/005 
J'I..IN 03 '96 11 : 4EI 

• 

C:1ient: • 

Site lD 

Date Arr1 
l'l'C ord~ 
ETC L&b ·I 
Samplem: 

fti'Z' 

ENVJReNMENTAL TESI'ING & CONSULTING, INC. 
iJU"WalftUt Cra•e Jtaad • Maapla. TN J'IU • (Hl)3l7-l7SO 

O'RGANTC ANALYSIS DATA SlfEET 

C~•t•l BDq~ee~iD9 I ~estiag 

•o Br1qa4e Roa4 
~~•etoa, ae 29C03 

~ck ' !railer 
fhJy 49 

Project # 16•04-040 
FID I 

Matrix :SOIL 
Sa:mple Dat& :O,f.l0/96 

1L1la#Lif UG~'l'ORY D1.'1'1 
miX'lS: (~/L) DL UV'If,: (rAfJ /'£) MALYI ED BY 

kac:)'!at.e 06/20/~• 'f'L 

HD 0.010 o.so OS/28/96 LS 
KD D.OlO 0.50 05/"28/9' LS 
MD a.~1o 100 OS/28/96 t.S 
1m a.o1o &.00 OS/28/96 t.S 
~ a.oi.o 1.sa OSJ2a/96 E.$: 
aD o.o~n o.sc'l 05/28/96 t.S 
!I.D 0.010 0 .. 70 05/28/9& LS 
liD o,.soo zoo OS/2B/9G :E.~ 
1ft) a.o1o 0~70 CIS/28/96 t.S 
ND 0.010 o.so 05{21/f6 loS ., 0 .. 010 D.ZO CS/28/$6 loll 

It 
lC)g 
97 .,, 

DL - Detoction Lt.it 

.... ~~ 

KftiO'D 

1311 
8240 



? "06!03i96 15:40 ft803 538 2746 • NAT ENVIRONMENT li!004/005 
J\..N 03 '96 11:49 

Sib %b 

Date ~1 
fte Order 

IJ2S'f 

I 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESI'ING & CONSULTING INC. 
D24 Walnua Gnrte ao.• ·Memphis, TN 31111 - (toll32.1!z750 

OkGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

' eoa•~•l aDq!aeeriaq ' ~••tia~ 

to lb:~9••• aoa4 
o~~••ton, •c a9~03 

!'ruck ' '!'railer 
Hwy 49 

Project I 96•04-040 
FID I 

Matrix :sott. 
sample Data z:0$/10!96 

RIS~ ax.,,, U&W/X.l · 

J.eaoho11.~ 

lfP 
lfP 

" l{tJ .J:) 
Jm •n 
G 
1ft) 

• p 
••• J,l 

' •. ~ . . .. 
. .. . .. 
: 
... , .. 
~. 

• •1. ,. . ~>-
. 7. • 

• • 
'\! · .... :~ 

RBQUUtt'Oli.Y 
J)L .r;zva.a-(aq /:L) 

0.010 o.so 
o.o~d o.so 
0.010 1CO 
0.010 6.00 
o.o~o '1.80 
0.010 o.so 
Q.OlO 0.70 
g.soo 200 
0.010 0.70 
O.OlD , o.so . 
0.010 . 0.20 

DL - Detection Liait 
I ; 
l 

llA'l'B 
AHALYI~ BY 

05/20/9'- 'l'L 

05f'l8/96 J:,S 

OS/~B/rl6 t..t 
OS/28/96 .x.s 
OH:S/96 loS 
Dt/:l8/SIG t.$ 
OS/2.8/96 x.s 
05/28/96 LS 
OS/~0/9G u 
05/28/9, ~s 
CS/28/96 IS 
05/28/9" '-'= 

.,_u..:: 

JlE'l'VOO 

Ull 
8140 



a 06./03/96 
• 

wn..••ww·.::.­
'· 

Client: N 

Site ID 

E'rC XC '!tD 
Samplem: 

'fiSlf 

'l'C(.l' axt'.I:'&O~ 
'l'C!LJI S..lve! 

2,4 .. D1n.l.tzo 
Raxac=IUOE"O 
... sas!!hl.O!'O 
~&l!:lbl.O~ 
2--~lph 
'"•kett\lfl 
•LtRbenze 
l'efteaen:Lo.r 
:1,4,5-~J..e 
2,6.t·~ie 

. PJ'ZOW~ne · 

·, 

15:40 1!803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONMENT 
825 PES 

la!005/005 
J1..t4 ~ ·~ 11:49 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTING. iNC. 
an& 'Wa.blbt GnM~Jtoacl• Maapbis, TN HU.J • (M1):5274'750 

ORCANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

Coastal ZDgiDeering l ~eating 

•o B~1ga4e aoad 
~la•teB, 8C 2t~D3 

Truck. & T~ailer 
BWy 49 

5503.01 

Prajec~ , '6-04-o4o 
FlD I 

l(atrix :oSOlL 
ltLEftSide SllJUFle De te t 05/1 O/g6 

USUla! ·I.SCULa'!OllY ~n 
011%!'8: (a;/LJ CL LIVKL: C•9/L) ~'YJI!iD 111: 

on Or'!Jan.Lc• l.et••hat.• 01/20/96 TL 
t:ilea 
to~lin• JID o.oso 0 .. 13 0$/23/9' JlR 

n••n• MO o.oso 0.13 05/23/96 M 
\J~adiene M~ o.oso 0~50 05/23/96 ltR 
t.bana .tiiD o.oto 3.00 05/23/'i' ~ 
nol. WD o.aso 200 OS/23/96 ltJt 
unol JID o.osa 200 OS/23/96 ~R 

* HD 0.050 a.ao 05/'~3/96 AA 
1\eno• reD 0.050 100 OS/23/96 JUt 

l.eroph*ftol JtD o.osa 400 05/23/96 ~ 
l~atLOl lib D.DSC a.ao aS/'2-:l("iiiG M 

liD" &.050 s.co 05/23/9G n 

OL • Detection LiBit 

. . ...., . 

IO:"mOI 

uu 
8270 



a07(18/96 09:12 ft803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONHENT aJ00!/010 

• 

,. 

Facsimile Transmittal Cover Sheet 
r . • 

Date: ~U /!Jt;, · Time: 

Concerning: ------
1 €5'6\::cl\lq 

Comments Or Instructions: 

No. Pages Including Cover 
. . ~ 10 

From•,:J?s~ /k-FfB:J 
Name 

National Environmental Services 

Fax No. 803·539-2746 

COI.POWE HlADOOUrtiS 
I' .D. los. tn • Weft~ SC l9fU • 1~·100-631( 

A.atrircm &rirt Sttriatt l«c. • fogff tlis,vflf 

.. 



. 
I 

i 

U803 538 2746 • 07./16/96 09:12 
• NAT ENVIRONllENT ra!002/010 

.lul-lS- 04tD7P 947 Fe4 JtL 15 '96 19109 

ENVIRONMENTAL TFSriNG & CONSULTING INC~ 
1t24 WIIDIIC GroTe R* • Ma..-, TN lalll • (t01)311!z,.5o 

ORGANIC ANALYSJS DATA SlttET 

Client Na e Coa•~•l. Bn9iD•ertaq I ~·a~1Dg 

eo a~ic;ace aoae 

Project I 16-04·0~0 
rto 1 

Cbaz1••ton~ •c •••D* 
Site %D 

oa~e AJ:rS. cl Od/21/'fi 
fte or4er lfWillbezo 9,0,64.7 

rrc lab I H06647.(J2 Matr.i.x :$OJ:L 
Samplem Right Side Sa=ple Date =~2~96 

Niit:ftall Daft Dan 
Ba~ -tiL~ OIIU"S t.JifU aDp.CDn UAL~ ·~ 
Vola~u• o zl ani~• 

07/01/96 l:S .D VI/'J4 1QC 
Jf» .. ,,,.,., 10.0 
Jll) q~~ 60.0 
MD \lg q 5.00 
Jill qJ"-g 5.00 
Q 'G;/J.g 5.00 
1m "VIl9 $,00 .. qJ'I.tf so.o 
liD ~9/"14 5.00 
liD qfJ/KtJ 5.oa 
liP \19/7<9 s.oo 
~ \ll;~~ s.oo 
JfD ug Jtg so .. c 
D ... /"1.9 s.OD 
•D ug/1; 10.0 
MD ~/X/;J s.oo -¥.91"~ 10-0 
ID ~/Xg 5.00 
liD ~/Kg 5.00 
tm u;fB.ti S.DD 
WD uo/'114 I.OD 
1m '4fl~ s.oo 
!CO V.'f/Zti s .. oo 
WD U9h~ s .. oo 
Jll]) V.fJJ:Iq s.oo 
)If) UXJ/"9 s .. oo 
e ag/'KO $.00 
lU) \&9/19 5.00 .. 'IJ9/XV $.00 ., UIJ/XcJ 50.0 
lltl Ufllg 50.0 
lfQ uvlr.v &.oa 

z;rntanon• (M:ZBX) 1m ugf~ so.o 
., ~on. (JIZX) 1ft) Ulfll»J 10.0 
Cblazlde ···l8 ""'~ JSOoO .,., U9/J.v •• oo 

JD dt/r.g s.ao 
JID ug/'Sii s.oo 
n \lD/XG s.ao 
liD ug/Xg 5.DD 
IQ) ~~XV 5.00 
liD u.a~ 6.00 

.anoD 

12'0 



~ -~7116196 09:13 ft803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONliENT 
aJ003/010 

~u1-~S·B 04;07P 947 Pes .ru. 15 '96 18109 

Cl.iel'\t. N 

Site XD 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTING, INC. 
ztJA Wllnut Grove a.4 .. Manpbb. TN :Mlll • ~1)337.;nA 

ORGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SRE.£1' 

coa•~a1 ~iDee~ia; ' ~aet!a9 

to Bt'ipde Jloacl 
Ch&rl••t~D, 8C 21403 

Hwy 49 

Project I 16•04-040 
FID I 

ftC X...b :Z ~7..o2 
Sample m Rlght Side 

Matrix tS01J.. 
sample. Dato :06120196 

DZD=taw ~Jan •a 
Llllilr ~g AIIAL'I'nv &Y llftOD 

s.oo 
s.oo 

so.o 
l,O.D 
1.00 
s.oa 

07/01/96 I.S 



• 

. 
I .. 

.~ •07(16/96 
• 09:13 Uso3 538 2746 

NAT ENVIRONlfEN'.r 
.;Ju1-l.5- 04:0SP ll!004/010 947 P08 JlL 15 ·~ 16110 

Cl.ien~ )Ia 

lito %D 

ENVIRONMENTAL TEmNG & CONSULTING, INC. 
2m Walau* Gn.ftRad • ~. lN 31111· (901)317•2'750 

ORGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

coa•tal BD~ia•.rin9 & ~·•~iPg 

tO B:r.S.9a~e Jloa4 
C~l••~••, ae z•403 

Project # 96~04-040 
FID I 

MatriX :SOIL 
Sample Date :06120/96 

.RftatQI( •n llaft 
ftft' aauut UWXft S.Dift' ~D ~y-- ay 

1 • AeJ.cl ~to 
06/24./96 OS/24/96 \l1f 

" U9/'1.9 330 
~·poll JIJ) "91'1:4 330 
MUJ.ne lfD ugfXq 33e 
An-tht-act • an> u.g/JCIJ 330 
~~tm.aoc• an'thre.c~na JI.D Uf.ir/KrJ :ua 
Mnzo(11 t2.uoran~h•ae lfO w;Jq 330 
.. IIIO(lt fl.~OJ:'&athene ., uvii'.J9 330 
'lhl-0(9 h,i)pen'l•n• JID t19/¥9 3)0 
.. a&a{• PJr.ttte JID DtJ/kiJ .uo 
.. ezole Acld 1m ... ,,.,.. 1670 
an~u • 1m ::m 1610 
»ett%Yl 3.ceta6J. MD eao 
8b(2• 1ocoetho.,rt~tbafte 1m U'J/'14 uo 
lu(Z• l~etkylJ•t:Jw~ Jf'D 1&9/lg )30 
11812- lGr•~•op•OP.t1)athe~ JU) Utg/'J.9 :a :so 
.,. 2- byl.-.y1) pht.halate »'7 ~,., ~30 ·- •nYl ~heny1 •~•r 'RO \10/~ uo 
luty1. ,,.:a. p t!oa&bta n Ug/Kg 330 
.f-Cill oaa1ll.nta ltD "9'1-. uo 
2..ehlO .:maphth&lene :e kfl/~ 3ao 
6-Q:L .)-..rtol\rlpltol'lol am ~= 

.uo 
a-chl epk•nol JID ~'I 330 
, ... 0110 ~yl phenrl ~t' JID uv~ 3)0 

c:bl:Jal• • Jm Yl'J/'1.9 no 
Df.MB (•,hJ&!lth¥'.-.:.ne WD Ufllk J30 
DU..Il furut 110 u~/11; 33D 
Di-n .. ty). p)lt.q~•t• 110 wgJJq 3JO 
J,2-D Uoroboa•ene D V.9/'#t9 :230 
S.,J .. J) h1oxoabeuune D V0/'1.0 330 
1_,...,.Zt c bl.er~nMUe Ktt ug/ktJ 330 
a,, ... ' •AloroheuitU.no 1m 

=~ 
. ,,0 

a.•..ll:l e h1.o.cpheMl liD 3l0 
IJl 1 f:tbe~• liD all,_ .uo 
a,4-z> ,l~heftol JID ""' ... 320 
D.l.met l p thalate . lint q/Kfd 330 

·~-~ " ltro-2~hy1phaael JfD 'Qf/'l.g $&0 
~.•--» ft i.t:l'e~heftGl" 110 V9/'¥.9 ,60 
~. n £-~~oluene .., uo/~ 3~0 ,,., ni'tz'CI~lvene • ugfXq ::J.IO 
»1~ )'1. pht!s&l•t• D ug~'i .uo 
ll.uo theAe JfZ) vqJJ(q no 
714.10 u JC \lfJ/1'.1J 3~0 

tm - at: rtfl:d Jl, 

..a-oD 

1110 



• 
~ 

i 
l 
~ 

., 

• 0'7.118196 • 
...JUI• .. go--

09:1:1 '6'803 338 2746 NAT ENVIRONliENT 
iJOOS/010 

947 Pe9 JU.. 1S I 96 19 I 
ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTING, INC. 

11 

2t24 Welftut Gro'Pt Road • Memphis, TN 38111- (M1)32.7~$1 
ORGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

Client N me ooa•~•1 ZD~~~•e2lag & ~ti~u 

•o •~iCJ•4• aoaca 
Cb~l••tou, 8C 2•403 

Site ID HVy 49 

vo~e Arr'ved 06/21/96 
Number 9606447 

Project I 96-04w04D 
f':tD # 

Matrix ssou .. 
Sample 'P.ate. :06/%0/Pf.i 

~et!Zmt D&l'B DaD 
DPU! Ulrlft . ltllln· u~ IDLTWBD •Y 

06/~4/9, 0&/24/96 P111 
arc t.a;/Xg 330 
liD ~~fxv ,3D 
liD ~~~ 330 
liD ugfXg 330 
Jm VV/'1.9 320 
Jm WJIXII 330 
!ID uv~~ .ua 
JfD uti J[g ~30 

Q uv/Xg 230 
llD 'IJ'§./J'.i 330 
.liD uv/JiJ 3~0 
1m V.9/X9 330 
Jlt) .. lJCg 330 
1(1:1 YJ9I'kg 3JO 
JO) Wi/&9 330 
1m U9~ 3l0 
B aa; 330 
•~:~ Qg/Xt fiSD 
lltJ ~~ 330 
MP V9~1.g l3C 
MtJ U9 Xg uo 
)1ft U§/KQ .uo 
lib ug/K; 3JO 
Jm uvl~ 3JO 
JID U9"'CJ 330 
JJt) "4f;/'IIJ 3JO 
KD U9/lt.9 350 
)1J) U9JWq. 3,0 

ea 

--

MftltaZI 

1%10 



.I 
I 
I 
I 

• 0?/16/96 09:15 U803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONHENT JaiOOS/010 
JlL 15 "96 18:raB 

t 
_, ....... .L ... - ..... _..~ ... 947 P02 

Client Nam 

Sit:e ID 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING & CONSULTING, INC. 
l9:z.t Wabwl GJOYe :Ro.d • Mawp'IU, TN 31111 - CJOUl2'1-2710 

ORG.ANJC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

coa•tal za;i~••ri~g • '-•t!Dq 

I'O .. ~1g•4• aoa4 
~~1••~os, •e atco3 

Project ' 9&•04-040 
PID I 

Date Arriv cl 06/21/9' 
zote 0\"cSe~ l!Dbe~ 9606647 

liD 

=~ ltD 
• D Uft/'I.IJ 
1m U~/~g 
'JI1) 'CfJ/I9 
ND ~aa/XV 
Jm U1Jf&f1 
1m ~l'Kt; 
liD ug/ICg 
MD Ufll'I:Ji 

t.ban• .. D U9rk.J 
IUJ u.;f'-9 

et.ber JfD U~/lt§J ., U'J/'k.J 
JU) UfJ/~ .. 't19/'l:..g ., drtJ/XIJ ., V.9/'NI ., \l9J~g 
JaJ ,.9/'lf.!l 
liD uolJJJ 
liD ::~:: ., 
10:1 Ug/J.ta 
~ U9{~ 
IIJ) ~]~ ., uo/KIJ 
.1m Ug/Xg 
lfD ~,,~ 

1ln u;l~ .., u;/lg 
D U.f/"9 
1m \19~~ JID \19 ICg 
I'D 'llg/.Kg 
tiD uol~ 
JfD QtJ/StJ 
IU> '119/X. 
am vg/Xg 
~ WJlXI:J 
* "'fi/K9 
ID U'J/K9 

Matrix = SOlJ. 
sample Dat.e :061'20/96 

DlftSW:.iOII M'l'& Daa 
J,ZIIH' an-&CDJI a,rA.t,¥'•D .y JlftWC»I) 

100 
so.o 
so.o . 
1.00 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s.oo 

50.0 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s.co 
s.oo 

so.o 
s.oo 

.10.0 
1.00 

10.0 
s.oo 
s.ao 
s.oo 
S.Ob 
s.aa 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s.oa 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s .. oo 
s.oa 

10.0 
50.0 
.s.oo 

so.o 
50 .. 0 
so.o 
s.oo 
s.oo 
10.00 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s.oo 
s.oo 

D5/Z7/'6 1:.5 



~ •07/16/96 09:16 1J803 538 2746 NAT ENVIRONHENT ~009/010 
~ul-1&~ 04107~ 947 Fm JLL 15 '96 l6H~B 

ENVIRONMINTAL TESTING & CONSULTING, INC .. 
.2nl WaJn"Ul Growe Road • Me111P'*, TN liU ~ • ('01)3l7·l7SG 

ORGANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

I 
ao••ta1 EDgi»aariBg I ~••ti~q 

to ari.;acs• ~·cs 
C~1••tou, sc at403 

Hwy 49 

Date Arl:'1 ed . 06/21/SE 
liTC or:4e~ lflmber 9 60G '' 7 

Volatlle 0 

t~Lchloro l~or~h&n• 
1,2,3•~1 hloropropab• 
'YLnt1 AQa a-toe 
V~l ehl. ride 
XYlen•• 
~~--1,8-~ ~h~ ... -~~. 

oJtlor:ot.nane-t~4 
-$8 
1taol'oben~ene 

XD - Rot Oet~ed 
j;~ 0 1;:.... 

~oject I 96-04MO~o 
l':rD I 

&.oo 
5.00 

50.0 
10.0 
5.00 
S.DO 

Matri)t : SOl:L 
sample Date IOfJ/20/96 

1.21 
117 
12.1 

06/27/96 ws 
12CO 
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•07/18/96 09:14 ft803 538 2746 
NAT ENVIRON11ENT 

lai006/010 "u a-.a.•... ..,_- --· 947 t=e.s JU. 1s •ss .1s:e9 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING a CONSVLTING, INC. 
2.9.2A Walnut Gtfte JOid ·Man~, 1'N 38111 - (901)321.:.2'750 

O'&GANIC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

Cliant M e coa•tal J!Zlg:l:be•zoia; ' ttestu; 

to J~i;acse aoacS 

Projec~ 1 9d-oA-o•o 
FID # 

c~arleetoa, •c 2t.03 

SS.co ID 

ved 06/21/,6 
Jfua~ltll: 960,4i47 

ftC Lab D MOf&47·01 Mirotrix ~SOJ:L 

Sample :Lett Sicle stuapla Date :06120196 

Daft~<* as llafti .... -.au UJrl'l'tl z.ua~ ~ AltAL1"hO a 'I' 

aue/'tlau ft Ae14 "Ext 
06/2'1'6 06(24/'!6 ow 

Men &ph •D WI I~ 330 
~ ylefte 1fJ) '-9fl4 330 
anU.ino D \ltJI~ :130 
~C' ne fiJ) q{¥9 330 
Beto(a Mthrac:•n• WD u,/"1.9 no 
IR•li'(JIJ I~110~AI\t:.MI'\e MD lStJ/JI:J 330 

••••fJr. tl~ratat:l\ene In) U9/XIJ ~~0 
181\10 9 h1 L)~r;ylflne ., •9/leci 3l0 

••"ao!• Ji!YJ:w.ntt tm Qg/""; 330 
BenKO c: Acid Jm ugZ"'9 1,70 
a.m&Wl. e -u·iJXg 1&70 

::a~c l.eol'ao~ 1m •gJJ.q 6SO 
to~~)aech.nc .e Ut/'1.9 3~0 

11.(.2•&: l.o~~yl eth•J' liD .. ,,~ 3.30 
J1•(2 loroi•o~op~l)~~·~ 1m GfJ/~ ,30 
8b(2 llylheacy ) :P thal•to liD ~'11"-9 3JD 

&-·~ il'se,.yl p!lcany). ether "" ..,,~ 3~0 

~l •7l J?JJth•l.•~ . liD ao/Xq .ua 
10 U.itut 1m Ufl~ ~30 

2-Chl upb~hal.u 1m ~,.,~ .uo 
4-c:hlo 3-o.th:r1ph.-n•). liD a•~ 330 
~-clrl.o •nol e U'J/Jii 3JO 
4•Chlo •etYl ~yl. atha.r ~ .. ,,~ 330 
ct~r:y•• liD V.O/Xg 330 

"~"~ s••I'&)UtUMene B ~91'1.9 .330 
11ibBI\I uran Jf~ 1¥il'1.9 32& 
J)l•n· :r.y1 phthalate lCD ~/'l.fl 3JO 
~,a .. o£. h1~Mnsene KD Ufl/Kg 330 
I,,•Di h1o~o~••M Jm v.g/Kg )30 
1,4-J)i hlorol:ltm••n• 1m 111)/KJJ no 
a.:.•-!) •1l1et"OMncldine lin ug/K; • 160 
a,•-D bte~•nol liD 

=~ 
330 

Dlftlt ht.bal.&te liD .)30 
~.4-1) lt~~beZUtl 1m Uf~ S30 
IJ1aletb 1 p alat• MD 119f!Ci .l:SO 
4,6-Dl. ~tro•2-..thylpbeno1 BD uq}Xi "0 
.1,4-.D L=b.mo1 JU) WJI&r!J 660 
3,, .. D .t.t oluenc lfl) U9f'l.9 .,,0 
1,1•0 1t:roto11Wne Jl]) Qtl}J.g 330 
D&.-o 't.C Jlht'hal•t• e Uf/~ 330 
rluor t ll8 JI'C) ,.,,"" J20 
Pl e ~tJ/11} 3JO 

HJ) ... t 
r~~ .,U, 

liiRD&)D 

ll70 
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947 Fe7 JU. 15 '96 18C16 

ENVIRONMENTAL TESTING a CONSULTING, INC .. 
2'24 W.,._ Grv9'e Jbd • M.t~ TN JaH I • (Ji01)3ZT·l750 
ORG~JC ANALYSIS DATA SHEET 

Client •a e .Coaatal lag1D .. %1Dg I ~-·~lag 

10 Br1gad• aoa.s 

8it:e ID 

Ch&rl••to~1 •c t••o3 
Hwy 49 

eel 06/21/96 
llwu.be!: ,,06647 

Matrix :SOIL 
sample Date r 06/20/96 · 

~oW ltAft DAft -- U8VL'1' WID 'LDI%2 a~ AIIU.'YDD ar 

DG./24/fif, Ofif24/96 '* IUJ· U9~ 3)0 
MD UI/XO 330 
Kl1 u;/K; 330 ., 1£9/~ 330 
liD uv/'1.9 331) 
Jm ug/Xg 3JO 
liD <ag/J:.g .uo 
)0) "A9/~ J!O 
1m ug/ltJ 330 
JIID 'Uf/K9 330 
111'1 UQ'/Ifl 330 
Jm ugfKf3 330 
liD UJJiq 330 
Jm utJlXII 33C 
WD vq/'J.9 .S30 
e ~9/Ki .230 
lib ua/xu no 
!UI '19/Ef 660 
MT:I ~t;/~ !UO _, 
=~ 

33Q 
JtD 330 
lfD CfJ/~ 330 ., 

UfJ/Kt; 330 
1m DIJ/"-9 330 
1m 1a9/Jlg ~3D 
am Uf/~ 330 
IQ) r.Jg/'q 330 
e ugfXtJ :uo .. 
71 l 
75 30 ., 18 
61 24 
78 1' -IS 2~ 

llft1IOC 

I2?D 
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• ·ouu1oo oo: 17 uso3 538 2746 NAT ENVIRO~NT ~010/010 
9:39 Pee JU.. 12 '9G 15: 11 

ENVIRoNMENTAL TESTING AND CONSU~TING, INC. 
KEKPH~s, 'rN 

CASE IIAJmAT1V£ 

: Coastal znq1neer1nq & Tasting ;. :HW}' 49 

: _9606-647 

~•eov•riGs tor sanpla 9Sog•&•7-2 (Riq~t Si4e) were ogtside 
s. Thls s~ple was re-analyzed for V~1fication vith s~ilat 
iftdicatinq a potential ~atrix etfect. 

M•~Y1 * ahlerid~ was datectod in the Method Blank aesociated 
With is project l!t 3 UfJ/L, AS thiS an~).yte is a C:OIZIJIOn labora1:0%'Y 
ccntam ant, all positive Methylene Chloride resul.ts "et:e flag~ecl ''B 
Peteat in Blank~-

..... UM 

Tbis a l~e Ghould be coft•14ered as actually found it previous site 
data w. 1a auppo~t th- praaance of thi• analyte. ETC, %no~ recomaands 
follov ~ BPA Functional Cuidelines Which state that cam~le results for 
e~on laboratory solvents vithift 10 times the reported aetection level 
be att ibuted to laboratory contaa1nat1on • 

. . .. . . 

. ·. , 
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RCRIS 

EPA ID#: NCD982163016 
Facility name: BVy. 49 Truck ' Trailer Repair city: Copcord, 
N.C. 

Bvaulation data: 
New: X Change: 

Person:25 Branch:01 
Agency:_I Reason: 

Delete: 

-------supervisor HOV Tracking Info----------------------------­
~e:CEI 
In1tial Inspection Date: 9 Apr 1996 
Docket Number: 96-149 
Reinsptdate: 
COMMENTS: Facility Deterained to be in Hon-coapliance 

GENERATORS 
GER: GRR: GLB: GMR: GOR: GPT: GSQ: ~ 

TRANSPORTERS 
TGR: TMR: TOR: TRR: TWO: 

USED OIL 
TUO: TFO: BUO: MUO: PUO: 
RUO: 

TSD'S 
DBF: DCH: DCL: DCP: DFR: DGS: DGW: DIN: DLB: DLF: 

DLT: DMC: DMR: DOR: DOT: DPB: DPP: 
DSI: DTR: OTT: DWP: 

VIOLATION DATA: New: I Change: Delete: 

1. Agency: I ~e: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: 2 Pr1or~ty:~~~~= Seq.# 
Return to compl~ance: 16 MaY 1996 ------------
Actual date: 
Reg Description: 40 CPR 262.34(d)(2) ref 265.173(a), 

265.174 '15A HCAC 13A .0010(i). 
Comment: one drua of P003/POOS waste bad a funnel which 

would not prevent waste froa exitinq the drua should the drum 
be turned[knocked over and thus would be considered open. All 
druas of hazardous waste •ust be closed except to add or remove 
wa•te. The facility did not conduct or document weekly 
Inspections of hazardous waste drums located on the 180 day 
storaqe pad. 
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2. Agency:~ ~e:,GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: 2 Pr1or1ty: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: 10 Kay 1996 -----------­
Actual date: 
Req Description: 40 CFB 262.34(d) (4) ref 262.34(a) (2). 
Comment: The date of accuaulation vas not clearly aarked on 

five druas of P003/P005 paint waste stored on the 180 day 
storage pad. 

3. Aqency: ~ ~e: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: 2 Pr1ority: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: lO xaY 1996 -----------­
Actual date: 
Reg Description: 40 CPR 262.34(d) (4) ref 265.31. 
comment: The facility failed to operate and maintain the 

facility to ainiaize the possibility of an unplanned sudden or 
non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste 
constituents to the soil. The facility aust t.aediately remove 
and containerize all visually iapacted soil around the 
~iaeter of the 180 day storage pad. The facility aust 
Immediately clean the 180 day storage pad of excessive paint 
wasta spillage. All waste accuaulated aust be disposed of in a 
proper aanner. The facility aust prevent excessive spillage on 
containers holding and accuaulating hazardous waste. The 
facility aust collect soil saaples froa around the pad and 
analyze using EPA aethods 8240 & 8270 to confira clean up of 
the soils around the pad. 

4. Aqency: I Type: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: ~ Priority: Seq.# 
Return to complianc~e~:-y1~o-nxa==y 1996 ------------
Actual date: 
Req Description: 40 CPR 262.34(d) (5) (i),(ii),(iii). 
Comment: The facility failed to designate an .. ergency 

coordinator. The facility failed to post eaergency response 
information next to the telephone (Example contingency plan 
provided to the facility). The facility failed to ensure that 
all employees are thoroughly faailiar with proper waste 
handling and eaergency procedures. 

5. Aqency: s ~e: GPT date determined: 9 Apr 1996 
class: 2 Pr1ority: Seq.# 
Return to compliance: lO xay 1996 -----------­
Actual date: 
Req Description: 40 CPR 262.34(d)(4) ref 265.34(a). 
Comment: Whenever hazardous waste is being handled, all 

personnel involved in the operation aust have iaaediate access 
to an internal alara or eaergency co .. unication device, either 
directly or through visual or voice contact with another 
eaployee. Bo type of alarafco .. unication device was readily 
available for use in the aoveaent{handling of hazardou• wa•te 
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druas in the 180 day storage area. 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 6. Agency: .1. TfPe: date 
class: Pr1ority: 
Return to complian~c~e~=-------

Seq.# __________ __ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 7. Agency: s Type: date 
class: Priority: 
Return to complian~c-e_: ____ __ 

Seq.# __________ __ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
Comment: 

determined: 9 Apr 1996 8. Agency: s TfPe: date 
class: Pr1ority: 
Return to complian~c~e~=------

Seq.# __________ _ 

Actual date: 
Reg Description: 
comment: 
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BOTICB OP VIOLATION 
Inspection date: 9 Apr 1996 

Hwy. 49 Truck & Trailer Repair 
4300 Republic Drive 
Concord, N.c. 
28027 

NCD982163016 

Facility Type: Generator 
Docket #: 96-149 

on December 18, 1980, the state of North carolina, 
Hazardous Waste Section (State) was authorized to operate 
the State RCRA hazardous waste program under the Solid 
Waste Management Act (ACT), N.C.G.S. 130A, Article 9 and 
rules promulgated thereto at 15A NCAC 13A (Rules) in lieu 
of the federal RCRA program. 

On 9 Apr 1996, Jesse w. Wells, representing the N.c. 
Hazardous Waste Section, inspected your facility for 
compliance with North Carolina Hazardous Waste Management 
Rules. During that inspection, the following violations 
were noted: 

Specifics 

1) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(2) ref 265.173(a), 265.174 & 15A NCAC 
13A .0010(i).- One drum of F003/FOOS waste had a funnel 
which would not prevent waste from exiting the drum should 
the drum be turned/knocked over and thus would be 
considered open. All drums of hazardous waste must be 
closed except to add or remove waste. The facility did not 
conduct or document weekly inspections of hazardous waste 
drums located on the 180 day storage pad. 

2) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 262.34(a) (2).- The date of 
accumulation was not clearly marked on five drums of 
F003/FOOS paint waste stored on the 180 day storage pad. 

3) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (4) ref 265.31. - The facility failed 
to o~erate and maintain the facility to minimize the 
poss1bility of an unplanned sudden or non-sudden release 
of hazardous waste or hazardous waste constituents to the 
soil. The facilit¥ must immediately remove and 
containerize all v1sually impacted soil around the 
~erimeter of the 180 day storage pad. The facility must 
1mmediately clean the 180 day storage pad of excessive 
paint waste spillage. All waste accumulated must be 
disposed of in a proper manner. The facility must prevent 
excessive spillage on containers holding and accumulating 
hazardous waste. The facility must collect soil samples 
from around the pad and analyze using EPA methods 8240 & 
8270 to confirm clean up of the soils around the pad. 

4) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(S)(i),(ii),(iii).- The facility 
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failed to designate an emergency coordinator. The 
facility failed to post emergency response information 
next to the telephone (Example contingency plan provided 
to the facility). The facility failed to ensure that all 
emplofees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste 
handl1ng and emergency procedures. 

5) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 265.34(a).- Whenever 
hazardous waste is being handled, all personnel involved 
in the operation must have immediate access to an internal 
alarm or emergency communication device, either directly 
or through visual or voice contact with another employee. 
No type of alarm/communication device was readily 
available for use in the movement/handling of hazardous 
waste drums in the 180 day storage area. 

6) 

7) 

8) 

You are hereby required to correct the noted violation(s) 
by 10 May 1996, at which time a reinspection will be 
performed. If compliance with the violation(s) noted 
above are not met, pursuant to N.C.G.S. 130A - 22(a) and 
15A NCAC 13B .0701 - .0707, an administrative ~enalty of 
up to $25,000.00 per day may be assessed for v1olation of 
the hazardous waste law or regulations. 

DateV 

I, Jesse W. Wells, hereby certify that I have personally 
served a copy of this Notice on: · 

on~ J(} ,199~. 

copies to: field files 
central files 
Regional Office 

Rec1p1 ignature) 
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RCRA IHSPBCTIOH RIPORT 

1. fACILITY INFORMATION 

2. FACILITY CONTACT 

3. SURVEY PARTICIPANTS 

4. DATE OF INSPECTION 

Hwy. 4 9 Truck 
4300 Republic 
concord, N.C. 
HCD9821S301S 

& Trailer Repair 
Drive 

28027 
Saall Generator 

Mr. Walter Hooks 
704-788-6820 

Walter Hooks, steve McDonald 

9 Apr 1996. 

5. PURPOSE OF INSPECTION To determine compliance with 40 CFR 262, 
265, 268 and 279 small generator requirements. 

6. FACILITY DESCRIPTION 

This facility repairs truck and trailer bodies. The facility has 
one paint spray booth. The facility also has a wash area with 
associated pretreatment system. Wastewater from the system is 
discharged to the sanitary sewer. Slud~e from the pretreatment system 
is handled as non-hazardous. The facil~ty employs 18-20 persons. 

7. TYPE WASTE 

F003/FOOS waste paint 

Non-Haz WWT sludge 

8. AREAS OF INSPECTION 
(Xes = compliance, no = violation, na = not applicable) 

- Baergency Preparedness: yes 
- Inspection Records: no 

contingency Plan: no 
- Training Records: no 

Kanifests/LDR: yes 

- 90/180 day storage areas: The facility has a covered pad 
adjacent to the paint booth area. Five drums of F003/FOOS waste were 
noted on the storage pad. Excessive spillage was noted on the waste 
drums and on the concrete pad. It appeared that paint waste had also 
impacted the soil around the perimeter of the pad. One drum had a 
funnel attached which would have allowed the paint waste to exit the 
drum should the drum have been turned over and thus would be 
considered open. Several empty drums with hazardous waste labels were 
also on the pad. 

- satellite AccUIIulation Area: The facility had a "Satellite" drum 
on the 180 storage pad. It was reported that the fire department 
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re9Uired that the accumulation drum be stored outside the enclosed 
pa1nt booth room. 

- Bzternal facility condition: Excessive spillage noted around the 
periaeter of the 180 day storage pad. 

- Otber HW units: NA 

- Recoaendations: 1. suggest that the facility obtain the services 
of com~any familiar with sample collection/remediation (list provided) 
to ass1st in collecting and assessing the soils around the storage pad 
as will be required in site deficiency #3. 

9. Waste Minimization 

10. SITE DEFICIENCIES: 

Not In compliance 

l) 40 CFR 262.34(d) (2) ref 265.173(a), 265.174 & 15A NCAC 13A 
.0010(i).: One drum of F003/F005 waste had a funnel which would not 
prevent waste from exiting the drum should the drum be turned/knocked 
over and thus would be considered open. All drums of hazardous waste 
must be closed except to add or remove waste. The facility did not 
conduct or document weekly inspections of hazardous waste drums 
located on the 180 day storage pad. 

2) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 262.34(a) (2).: The date of accumulation was 
not clearly marked on five drums of F003/F005 paint waste stored on 
the 180 day storage pad. 

3) 40 CFR 262.34fd) (4) ref 265.31.: The facility failed to operate and 
maintain the fac1lity to minimize the possibility of an unplanned 
sudden or non-sudden release of hazardous waste or hazardous waste 
constituents to the soil. The facility must immediately remove and 
containerize all visually impacted soil around the perimeter of the 
180 day storage pad. The facility must immediately clean the 180 day 
storage pad of excessive paint waste spillage. All waste accumulated 
must be disposed of in a proper manner. The facility must prevent 
excessive spillage on containers holding and accumulating hazardous 
waste. The facility must collect soil samples from around the pad and 
analyze using EPA methods 8240 & 8270 to confirm clean up of the soils 
around the pad. 

4) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(5) (i),(ii),(iii).: The facility failed to 
designate an emergency coordinator. The facility failed to post 
emergency response information next to the telephone (Example 
contingency plan provided to the facility). The facility failed to 
ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste 
handling and emergency procedures. 

5) 40 CFR 262.34(d)(4) ref 265.34(a).: Whenever hazardous waste is 
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being handled, all personnel involved in the operation must have 
immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency communication 
device, either directly or through visual or voice contact with 
another employee. No type of alarm/communication device was readily 
available for use in the movement/handling of hazardous waste drums in 
the 180 day storage area. 

6) : 

7) : 

8) : 

4/lo JqG, 
DATE FACILI~CONTACT 
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Small Quantity Generator Inspection Report 

Facility Name: Hww49 Trut.k ~ -(r().i ltr 1?-ps~ r 1 k I~ - ~:o · (Noll- 91.,·1tCf) 
_Address: 43op B$p\ic :Or-1"'& C.uyx:.t.rdJ }J.C. Ji0..2't · 
EPA ID I :NCO 'lB'.t. Jr..So!t.. · 
Inspection Date: ~i\g ,qqt, Last Inspection:.....,.lJ...,(CL--.. ___ _ 
Contact: ffit". Y:P..\h~6~ J Type of Inspection:_C._£-=:Z: __ _ 
Present at Inspection: .me. f.k9 ks . s.J.u1 L. £n}l)rna./tf 

Transporters: __________ __ 

B.£. IS. NJD OBQfe313iT 
Chef"r>jepO \b):l.Sff H"Hf ILPtlJ9c?~Rbfl 

Manifests: 
Signed Copies?~ 
Treatment Standards? 

; 

'l'SDs Asher 1rr{ S,r: AJil> 93/catJSltj 
&"flo }JCI?ct8'os4:Lt32.1 

Filled out correctly?.....-

Emergency Contacts: . ( 
~Emergency Coordinator? 17utL Jr. ¢&&,/.A:fi~Yir£~-~ 
*info by Phones: f.!L<nA.it:l.L.4.. Cbf11 ~ / 

*"Emergency Coordinator phone? Fire Department phone? 
~Location of fire/spill equipment? 

Emergency Arrangements: 
Personnel 'l'rained:-4~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~----­
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~---

Closed/Labeled/Dated/<55 Gallons? 
Storage Area: Description =~J:::..l;£d~I'Uihu>::..w..~~ol,¥;rrt;.:.......~~dpj:i:.-=~c9..==---------~---------

E~2:%~~. 
Closed/Labeled/Dated/< 180 Days/Good Condition 
Less Than 6000 kg on Site? Comnunication Device? 



.. 
tiC?n Report 
~ 

Reinspection: ____________________________________________ _ 

Inspector (Date) Facility Contact (Date) 
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Facsimile Transmittal Cover Sheet 
Time: No. Pages Including Cover 

:z.. 

Name l)cHJJ (< 
National Environmental services Compa~ /, ~ ~I i71;H_ -(p" 3 - c.obY'D 

803-538-2746 Fax No. , Fax No. 

Concerning: \~ (( 
- _j,;)?.AW~ 

Comments or Instructions: 

COilPOUII HfADOIJARr'ERS 
P.O. lax 919 • Wall~ SC 294U • 1-8DO-Z00-6JU 

Amtricmr Envita Smk~t lrJr. • Ert~ DispasJ 

.. 
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